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ITEM NO. 1:

FY 2006 BUDGET (C.c. 04-287, C.C. 05-19, and C.c. 05-63)

CHAIR KANE: .. . (gavel) . .. I'd like to call to order the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for Tuesday, AprilS, 2005. For the record, we have Committee
Members Tavares, Pontanilla, Molina, Mateo, Anderson, Carol, Kane. Excused,
Members Johnson and the Vice Chair of the Committee, Member Hokama.
Good afternoon, Members. This afternoon we have several people signed up to testify.
We'll go ahead and take care of that. Those of you signed up to testify, and before I get
into that, if you have a cell phone or pager, we ask that you turn it to the off or to the
silent mode at this time. That way we can avoid any unnecessary distractions.
We're going to provide you with a total of four minutes. At three minutes, we're going
to let you know of that three-minute mark, and then you can go ahead and start wrapping
up your comments. At four minutes, if you keep going, I will jump in and at your next
breath and ask you to conclude, and hopefully you will abide by that. And then we'll,
please wait, and we'll allow you to be asked any questions by the Committee Members to
clarify your testimony. Please state your name for the record when you come up to the
mike, and if you do represent an organization, we'd like to know that as well.
And for the record, we do have Member Johnson with us this afternoon. With that,
Members, as well as Member Hokama. So, we have everybody present. First testifier
Mr. Jim Smith, and following Mr. Smith is Jean Prandini .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. SMITH: Chairperson Kane, Members of the Budget Committee, my name is Jim Smith.
I'm a resident of Haiku, and I've come to express some concerns regarding the, the
Budget, and how the monies are spent.
What I'm finding is that it's getting, there, there seems to be a blur between what is, in
fact, the Budget, which is a public document and exercise, and what is a personal interest,
which is a fire safety officer coming up to you after his budget's been submitted and
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asking you to put more people out, and asking for things that really in effect should be in
a budget, and, and worked on from that perspective.
But what, more seriously, I'm concerned about individuals who use the, the status of their
office to advocate public policy, and with respect to that there is a letter from the Office
of Corporation Counsel and Prosecuting Attorney's Office regarding an increase in
salaries, and it to me this, this presents an opportunity to, to in a, in a more specific way
consider this problem.
The Office of, of the Prosecuting Attorney advocated for public policy in the last
election. They went out and picketed on the street for the passage of specific
constitutional provisions that affect people. To me, that was using the status of the office
to argue a point, and that to me starts a problem. That, that shifts from where we should
be. If you look at the mission of the Prosecuting Attorney's Office you'll see that it is to
suggest the sincereness, dedication and compassion. Well, that implies being unbiased,
that implies not considering personal opinion, that implies a, a very strong focus on, on
items that are not up for debate, but are recognized as being true. That, to me, is
happening more and more with certain parts of this Government specifically the Office of
the Mayor, specifically the Economic and Development Department. It would seem to
me that any grant that goes to a public function should only be from the County ofMaui.
It should never be identified as a grant from a specific department. It seems to me that
that can be a condition set in your budget. That any income that is transmitted via grant
be identified as a County of Maui grant not, not a department grant. And that can be in
your conditions. And the other item that I think that might be in your conditions is to
establish that it is-MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MR. SMITH: --incorrect to use the status of one's office to advance a personal interest. Specific
example of this would be Mayor Arakawa's fund. He has a fund in which he collects
donations and gives to people. Well, that can be Alan Arakawa's fund, but to me Mayor
Arakawa's fund is an abuse of the status of the office. And that means that your public
office is held for everyone and is supported upon the notion of unbiased exercise of
authority. And that is lost when personal interest like occurred with the Prosecuting
Attorney in, in the last election trumps the status of a public office. Thank you very
much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Smith. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing
none, thank you for your testimony. Next to testify is Jane Prandini. Following
Ms. Prandini is Donna Smith.
MS. PRANDINI: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and to all the Council member for allowing me this
privilege to speak before you. Although the subject I choose to address is old hat to most
of you, I say it is still uppermost in my mind, and that is Kamaole Point Park.
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I, this piece of property was the result of cumulative volunteerism that we've managed to
get the County to purchase this piece of property rather than let it be commercialized. In
October of 2001, this property was turned over to the Parks Department in pristine
condition, I might add. Since then it has been going down hill. Now this photograph was
taken just this past Saturday. With your permission I'd like to pass it around to the
Council.
CHAIR KANE: Give it to the staff, ma'am, and they'll go ahead and pass it around for you.
Thank you.
MS. PRANDINI: I have been on Bob Straub's back for a whole year to have the south end of
that park cleared of debris and brush, so the community can have use of that park, which
we have not been allowed to have. And with the Park letting it deteriorate like that it's
just a slap in our face, to the people who volunteered, and who worked so hard to get this
property. And it just isn't right.
And last year, I met, I was a being a bit, bit facetious, but I testified before the Budget
Committee and when it held its meeting in Kihei. And I asked for a line item budget to
maintain Kamaole Point Park. We have a lack of park space, meeting places where
communities can have their meeting, organizations can have their meeting. We just don't
have this in South Kihei, unless you want to spend "X" number of dollars, which most of
us don't have.
So in my opinion and in the opinion of a lot of the dwellers of the Kihei community,
there is a problem of gross mismanagement in the Parks Department, and I know you
can't do anything about that. And I know you have added funds to the Budget for the
Parks Department, but you have no authority to ask you how it's distributed. So I'm
asking you now, it is in your purview to have a line item budget -MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MS. PRANDINI: -- for Kamaole Point Park. And that's all I'm requesting.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Prandini, for your testimony.
MS. PRANDINI: You're quite welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Members, are there any questions? Hearing none, thank you. Thank you very
much. Next to testify, Donna Smith. Following Ms. Smith, Jocelyn Perreira.
MS. SMITH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and Council Members, for allowing me to speak. I too
have a picture, may I pass this around? My name is Donna Smith, and I, I live in Kihei
not too far from Kamaole Point.
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On April 2nd, 2005, I attended a memorial service for Jack Esker(?) at Kamaole Point. I
was embarrassed and appalled at the garbage and refuse around the building used for
offices and exercising rooms. I had been told that the Park Department and Police
Department had been notified of this upcoming event. What added insult was the fact
that Jack was a volunteer citizen who helped acquire this land for the public for the park.
Kamaole Point is still not available to the public for the use it was intended and those
using it have no respect for it. This is obvious in the unkempt state. This has been going
on for years. Isn't it time to do something constructive for the use of all and not a select
few? Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Smith. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you,
Ms. Smith, and we'll have that picture back here once it's gone through to all the
Members. Next to testify, Jocelyn Perreira. She'll be followed by Buck Joiner.
MS. PERREIRA: Good afternoon, Honorable, Honorable Budget Chair Dain Kane and Council
Members, and Honorable Council Chair Hokama. My name is Jocelyn Perreira. I am the
Executive Director and the Tri-Isle Main Street Program Coordinator for the Wailuku
Main Street AssociationiTri-lsle Main Street Resource Center.
Good afternoon. I'm here today to give you folks just a very brief summary of a report
that we circulated last week to the Council Members ad just to give you guys an update.
The report that you received looks like this. And the first page, when you open it up, was
a letter that detailed the program quite detailed by the Directors of the WMSA Tri-Isle
Main Street Resource Center was signed by each of the Directors except for those who
were off island and were unable to sign it. We included a projected cost benefit ratio so
that you would see where our funding, or how we, how we operate as a program, so that
it was clear that we were asking for County funds. County funds are not the only thing
we rely in order to operate the program, and we gave you a, a high chart, I guess, so that
you could kind of get an idea.
The next thing was the grant proposal itself for the Fiscal Year 2006 that outline the
projects that Wayne Boteilho briefly mentioned to you all, gave you the goals, the
objectives, the benefits, and the measures, the benchmarks that was expected to achieve.
I might add that each year we had followed this same format. We're fortunate to have
Director John Min help us prepare this format, and it is something that we have
consistently reported back so that there is some measures of our performance, and
quarterly we report on the goals, the objectives, and the measures on this performance
along with a percentage that's completed.
So, I, it's, the Main Street Conference, Economic Development Conference, the Small
Town Planning Development Assistance for Main Street areas and other eligible towns,
and then the Small Town Specific Project Implementation. And there is a graph that
shows all of the projects, and each town, and what percentage each town, it's a prorated
portion, just so you get some idea.
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And then the next section was the Tri Isle Main Street Resource Center itself that showed
you that Wailuku is the graduate resource center town and that we have three associates
per our State mandate. We have one seedling out of two that were allowed, and then we
have some affiliate towns that we render, we may render assistance upon request. We
also gave you a chart that showed you the pro rata amount of the budget request that
would be spent among each town.
Then we had a listing of project involvement and accomplishment for each of the
commumties. And last, but certainly not least, is the program letters from each
community requesting, expressing the support for the program and requesting your
assistance once again. We thank you for your past support. I could not add anything
more really than those who came out to testify in Makawao, Paia, those who are here
today. I think the project speaks -MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MS. PERREIRA: -- for itself. We're fortunate, thank you. I can conclude. We are fortunate to
have a wealth of professional resources that assist on, in the program, and I think the
community has really benefited from that. The professional resources are audited
resources. So, we gave, our last audit report was $102,000 in professional resources that
we were allowed. As you know, the allowable amount that they allow, you would
actually pay three to five times more depending on the project, and depending on the
level of professional expertise. So that is our, we are leveraging the County dollar to get
the most for the County, for the projects, and to benefit the small towns. That concludes
my testimony. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Perreira. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Jocelyn, you said that you report quarterly.
Who do you report to?
MS. PERREIRA: We report to the Planning Department. It's a quarterly report. It's due the
15th of the next month. Like so it's April 15th we're going into the third quarter report.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is there a specific person there that-MS. PERREIRA: Wayne Boteilho reviews ours. We discuss it and, of course, everything is
checked with the contract so that we make sure that everything is being done per the
contract.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Are there any further questions for Ms. Perreira? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony.
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you, Council Members, for your kind consideration.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Mr. Buck Joiner. Mr. Joiner will be followed by Tony Fisher
MR. JOINER: Aloha ka kou, Council Members. Buck Joiner speaking as an individual for
more than a generation at this podium. It looks like in this particular budget that South
Maui came up pretty short. If you look at the expenditures that are, that are set up. And
as a resident down there I'm not too happy about that. It looks like we're getting
shortchanged.
I'd like to discuss briefly three points today. I'd like to emphasize what these ladies have
also said that Kamaole Point was bought as a park for 6.35 million dollars. That's a lot of
County money. We did our part in saving it from development and turn ... , turning it into
a beautiful park, and, and giving it to the County. And in reality it's, it's kind of like we
can't use it now. The building was taken over by the police, by whatever means. Then
the lifeguards moved in. That's now their, their turf. The public is allowed outside that,
but the maintenance on that is, is, on the park itself is substandard, and I can explain that
if you want me to elaborate why.
A couple of specific things that I'd like to ask for is funding for the north-south collector
road, and I've been talking about this since 1987. But I'd like for you to specifically fund
the construction of a northern portion of this which is if we ever have to do an evacuation
out of Kihei, the north end is definitely the choke point, and we need to move this
forward. So this would be the part from Waipuilani to Keniolo(?). But if, if you don't
remember that, just remember that it's the northern portion. You've got that part that's,
that's completed just below Safeway, and from that part north.
Okay, now the third thing I'd like to talk about is the Maui Visitors Bureau. To that
extent, I've written letters to Chairman Hokama and to Budget Chairman Kane. The
letters are identical. And I'm going to hand them in here, because sometimes my letters
seems to get misplaced in the mail. Now they're part of the, part of the record.
There's a couple of things that I'd like to ask with respect to the Maui Visitors Bureau.
It's funded by six and a half million dollars per year, and yet, to the best of my
knowledge, there's never been a performance audit of their operation. As a taxpayer, I
believe that we have a right to know how our tax money is being spent, whether it's being
done effectively and efficiently, and if the expenditures are really, truly necessary. No
other County in the State of Hawaii provides millions to their Visitors Bureau. We stand
alone there. And I, and I question that.
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So I would, I would like to request that there be a performance audit of the Maui Visitors
Bureau done out, not by the Maui Visitors Bureau, because they're going to paint their
own picture, of course. So it has to be from -MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MR. JOINER: -- outside by the County and that that be funded from what you normally provide
for the Visitors Bureau. The second issue, is that the, the Maui Visitors Bureau likes to
take credit for bringing in 2.2 million visitors per year. However, there's no study on the
environmental or social impact of all of these visitors on this island. We have seen it in
the newspapers that there's going to be an increase in the number of visitors as there is
every year. How many is enough? How many can we stand? At what point do we, we
reach our point of diminishing returns, or how much growth can we accommodate?
There's, we need a study on this.
So I'm asking specifically for a visitor impact study to address these issues with respect
to the environment and the impact on the quality of life and the social impact for the
citizens of Maui. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Joiner. Members, any questions? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon, Mr. Joiner. You
mentioned an audit for the Maui Visitors Bureau. Can you just briefly share your
rationale for that? Because I guess when some people think audit, there may be some
possible consideration of funds not being used appropriately. Can, can you explain to us
your, your rationale?
MR. JOINER: Sure. I'm asking for a performance audit as opposed to an accounting audit. An
accounting audit generally says are you putting everything in the right block on the
accounting sheets? What I'm asking for is a performance audit, which is, do we really
need to spend this money? We have, the visitors bring in over two billion dollars to the
business sector here. Two billion dollars. My question is, why is, are the taxpayers
funding the Maui Visitors Bureau instead of the people that are making the money off of
it? Why is it coming out of, of, of our services?
So is this really necessary? I think that the Maui Visitors Bureau, personally, could get
by on the three million dollars that comes from the, from the, from the State, and that it
would not have any impact if we use the three and half million dollars to improve our
facilities. So what I'm looking for is performance audit rather than a financial
accounting. And this would be for both packages of money. This is, this is important.
The whole six and a half million.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, any further questions? Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Buck, you spend an awful lot of
time bringing Kamaole Park up to par. A lot of people appreciate the efforts that you put
in and all the volunteers that you got to do that. So based on your past experience can
you give us some kind of monetary amount that it would take to maintain the park as it
was when it was turned over to the County?
MR. JOINER: Okay. Well, first of all, it, it has deteriorated to the point that it's not anywhere
near the condition that it was when it was given to the County. So, so we're kind of
talking apples and oranges a little bit. We had beautiful grass in there, no weeds, and the
irrigation system worked and everything. And it's gone downhill so far that there's now
just a tremendous amount of weeds in there. There are some weeds that are 15 feet high
in that park.
And it would, I, I would say that, you know, the Parks Department could do this easily.
It, it's kind of an aberration the way this is set up . You know, Kalima takes care of
Kamaole I, II, III, and a lot of other parks. And Kamaole Point is right in between that,
but because of the union restrictions the Ka Lima project, contract can't be expanded to
include that little tiny two-acre section. Okay, and the Parks Department, since they have
this isolated piece it's too difficult for them to get to and take care of, and to transport all
of their equipment down there, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. So it ends up as an orphan
child, if you will. I would, I would think that in, in monetarily it, it's not that much.
Probably 15,000, 20,000 a year, you know, could, could maintain that in a, in a regular
fashion, and it might not even need an incremental amount as much as it just needs the
Park to recognize it. Kamaole Point is not included in the list of public parks. And if you
look at that list of parks down there, you won't find Kamaole Point. Is it Kamaole II? Is
it Kamaole III? Should it be included in the Kalama [sic] contract or, you know, why is it
ignored?
So, I think it's, it's more of a, a Parks Administration thing in just making the
commitment to, to take care of it. Personally, I'd like to see the Ka Lima contract just,
you know, hey this is part of it would be the easiest way to do it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. JOINER: Yeah, 13 years is the, is the commitment on that one.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Buck.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions for Mr. Joiner? Hearing none, thank you very
much for your testimony. Tony Fisher to be followed by Sam Clark.
MR. FISHER: Good afternoon, Council Members. I'm Tony Fisher representing the AARP
South Maui Chapter, which I am the President. We took this project, Kamaole Point Park
on, as our project of the year. We want to see that park brought up to the, some kind of
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standards that Kam II and Kam III are. It sits in the middle. It's really, if, if you get
down there and walk back and forth, and look at it, you say to yourself this is absurd.
Why would a beautiful park like this sit between two ... , and frankly, it's the best point,
because it kind of sits up high, has a beautiful view. Why not fix this place?
I think the issue that was brought up before about the presence of the, the, the building
that's there and all that is a separate issue. The major issue here is to (a) clean the place
up, and (b) as Buck has just pointed out to provide some sort of ongoing maintenance.
Cut the grass on a regular basis. I went down there yesterday just to take a look, and
frankly I, I'm, I'm flabbergasted that in the middle of Kihei, in the middle of two
beautiful parks, actually three, there is this eyesore. And it seems to me that it is a fairly
simple thing.
The, the point that Buck just brought up, I think, is the easiest thing is to say. Maybe we
just need to rename Kamaole Point Park Kam II or Kam III. Maybe we just need to make
it so that somebody will then go in and, and clean the place up (a), and (b) keep it up. It
is a place that people walk around now. I was watching some people. I parked my car
across the street, and people came out ofKam III, walked along the street, went back into
Kam II, not realizing that this was all part of one major park system down there.
We had a great meeting there short ... , not too long ago in which I thought everybody was
very cooperative. We have had a nice reaction from the Parks Department, who is, in
fact, going to put a, some signs up that say "Welcome to Kamaole Point Park." We hope
that will cause people to maybe say you don't have to walk around it. But the real issue
is the ongoing maintenance, I think that both the police, and the lifeguards, and the, the
ADA that, that reside there would love to see the place taken care of as well. And I think
the, as I suggested in the meeting last week in, in Paia, I think it needs to be a line item.
AARP I'm going to have a meeting, our regular monthly meeting next Monday, and I
think we're going to ask -MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MR. FISHER: -- the AARP people to be a little more vocal in their support of this project, and
to try to encourage the County Council to really do something about this. The main thing
is, guys it's not a big deal. This is not something that requires 27 million dollars to fix an
ongoing maintenance. I think Buck's numbers is reasonable.
I had my gardener go down there. I said, how much would you charge to take care of this
park? I didn't realize they couldn't do that, because there's some legal restrictions with
the unions. And he said, I don't know maybe 5 or $600 a month. He's got a crew of
about eight people that come in and do that. I think we ought to do something about this.
It's an eyesore. If cars on the side, on the side of the road are an eyesore, Kamaole Point
Park is an eyesore, and I think we ought to fix it, and I would ask your help to go and do
that. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Fisher. Members, questions? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony. Sam Clark. He'll be followed by Robert Kimura.
MR. CLARK: Good afternoon, Chair, Council Members, live audience, staff. Good evening,
post recorded TV audience. Hello, Chief Phillips, it's been a number of years since I've
seen you last. My name is Sam Clark. I'm from Haiku, and I'm representing the
Tri-IslelMain Street Association. I would like to approach this on a community basis
since I come from the community originally.
The Wailuku Main Street Association is a great resource for communities to help plan.
And, you know, Haiku is one of the fastest growing communities in the County, and I
had tried to get some planning to see where we wanted Haiku to go years ago. And the
timing just wasn't right, but the timing is now overdue, and it's great to see the Wailuku
Main Street Association come together with the Haiku Association and start doing this
long term planning.
I first came into contact with Jocelyn's group during the Barto project years ago. And,
you know, the Count..., the County residents were all split on this and could not come
together. The Council ... (change tape) . .. and couldn't do it. And then Jocelyn's group
came in and did that. They started with a small group to work out the differences, and
then it expanded into bigger groups.
So, so I saw the point of her organization being vital to bringing the community together
to resolve these differences. And she's mentioned that she brings a lot of professional
resources together to help the Planning Department without the total expense that it
would take for these professional services on their own (pause) And I think that's
probably, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Clark. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony.
MR. CLARK: Bye. Nice to see you all again.
CHAIR KANE: Nice to see you, Mr. Clark. Robert Kimura, and Mr. Kimura is followed by
Linda Tamanaha.
MR. KIMURA: Hello, Mr. Chair Dain Kane and Members of the Councils. Yeah, including
ladies. Ladies first, Jo Anne, Michelle and Ms. Tavares. And the men, well I think I
know them all, and they know me too, so they need to be, they, they don't need any
particular, particular introduction.
Well I was, I was called to, to backup Wailuku Main Street Association, without any due,
due notice, so I have some notes here. And I'll use this time of three minutes in
personally talking to each and every Council Member and the Chair, about the business
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that you people are so busy at times, and I'm not complaining, but the fact is sometimes
we just can't get together the way we want to, and because you people, naturally, are very
busy.
So, so I'm utilizing this time to personally speak of you, I mean to you. And on my own
time I'm going to have a beautiful ... (inaudible) ... session, or not beautiful, but
appropriate time with, with you people directly like this in your office, and I, I don't, I
don't hold you, I don't hold anything against you for that. You're busy people, and I
understand it.
Okay. Your support of the budget request of Wailuku Main Street Association would be
definitely appreciated, because Wailuku Main Street Association has been in existence
since 1986, if I'm correct. But to begin with, I didn't expect to come up here to speak. I
was asked on the short call basis, and I made some notes as to why you should, you
should support Wailuku Main Street Association's request in their budget, in fact, the full
one. It's worth it, yeah. The full one is still, still a, a, a sensible budget request.
MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MR. KIMURA: The main thing about Wailuku Main Street Association is that it acts as a
inter..., intermediary, intermediary of Government and the public. In other words,
whenever there is a problem in the public area, they usually go to Wailuku Main Street
Association. Wailuku Main Street Association gets it together and present it in a proper
form of procedure that is required to government.
Now government gets stuck too. Yeah, the public doesn't accept government, like,
automatic style, you know, trustworthy. Because Wailuku Main Street Association is a
non-profit, non-political organization. That's the difference. There's no undue, really,
influence.
MS. KOLLER: Four minutes.
MR. KIMURA: Okay. Now in other words, I'm going to try to study also, because the details
over the years you have gotten to know Wailuku Main Street Association Tri-Isle
Resource Center by your own experience, by going there yourself, finding out where they
are, what, what Wailuku Street is made of, and how they work, and if I may say so, in a
bold sense, Wailuku Main Street has helped you get to where you are today.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Kimura -MR. KIMURA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: -- I need you to -MR. KIMURA: One minute.
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CHAIR KANE: -- no. No, we, you've already reached past four minutes, Mr. Kimura.
MR. KIMURA: Oh, excuse me.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your testimony. Members, any questions for Mr. Kimura? Ms.
Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Bob, thank you very much for coming. One question I
had while you were speaking was that, you know, you talk about how much the Main
Street Association has actually contributed. Do you have any idea, let's say when we
give them money that we put in the budget, do you have any idea about what the worth is
of the value of the services that Wailuku Main Street Association also provides?
MR. KIMURA: Well, actually, the Executive Director can answer that in detail. I, I belonged to
the Kihei community, but I do not know the details that, that explicitly so to speak.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Thank you very much.

Okay. I'll, I'll ask that maybe privately then of Jocelyn.

MR. KIMURA: All right. Any further questions?
CHAIR KANE: Any other questions, further questions for Mr. Kimura? Hearing none, thank
you very much, Mr. Kimura.
MR. KIMURA: I'd like to make a last statement.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry, Mr. Kimura, we, we'd like to allow the next person to come and
testify.
MR. KIMURA: Thank you very much anyway.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. KIMURA: I'll catch you on a personal basis.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Linda Tamanaha. And Ms. Tamanaha will be followed by Darryl
Mleynek, and I'm sorry ifI'm mispronouncing your name.
MS. TAMANAHA: Hi, I'm Linda Tamanaha. I'm Vice Chair of Wailuku Main Street Tri Isle
Resource Center. I'm here to ask you to support us for our full funding request, which is
225,000. There are a lot of things on the island that need to be done that we're involved
with. We work with the Planning Department, we work with Department of Economics,
we work with MRA, we work with developers, property owners. We work on
beautification projects, road projects, just trying to get communication going between
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different, different towns, between if there's problems and they call us, we, we try to
solve those. So, please support us for our full funding of225,000.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Tamanaha. Members, any questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you for coming, Linda.
mentioned, did I hear you mention Maui Redevelopment Agency?

You

MS. TAMANAHA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You guys interface with them?
MS. TAMANAHA: Yes, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can you give me just a little bit of an idea on how that
happens?
MS. TAMANAHA: Well, we go to their monthly meetings, and different things that they do
they need different information. We, if we've got the reports, and we've done them
either for the County or for ourself, we supply them with the stuff that they request from
us.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions for Ms. Tamanaha? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony. Next we have Darryl Mleynek.
MR. MLEYNEK: Good afternoon, Chair Kane, Members of the Committee. My name is Darryl
Mleynek. I'm the State Director of the Hawaii Small Business Development Center
Network, which is a partnership program between the U.S. Small Business
Administration and the University of Hawaii. And I'm over here today from Hilo to
testify in support of the Maui Economic Development Board's request for $250,000, a
CIP request. I think some of you may be familiar with David Fisher, who is our Center
Director here for Maui County, and also Ruth Corn, who is the Library Director of the
Hawaii Business Research Library.
The MEDB's CIP request is a one time request for funds that are not otherwise available.
These funds would make possible a build out of the interior space of the new MEDB
building, and this build out would be for the offices of the Small Business Development
Center and the Hawaii Business Research Library. County funding would assure a long
term home for the, not only the MEDB, but also for the Small Business Development
Center, and the Hawaii Business Research Library.
And we have all worked together for over 15 years now, and a continuing and growing
collaboration of organizations. Recently, we conducted the study to determine the bus
- 14 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 5, 2005

location for the Small Business Development Center and Hawaii Business Research
Library, and the conclusion of that study was that the Maui Research and Technology
Center is the best location in terms of our clients in Maui County.
I'd like to take just a moment to tell you what the SBDC and the HBRL bring to Maui
County. We provide free consulting to over 300 small business annually. We put on
some 25 workshops annually for 450 attendees. The Hawaii Business Research Library
responds to over 1,800 requests annually. We have a lot of activities that benefit Maui
County. But it's easy to generate numbers like this. The fact is, though, the results are
what's important. And we, every year we conduct Of, or, we commission an independent
economic impact study of our activities. And those studies indicate that SBDC clients in
2004 hired 20.6 percent more employees than the average business in Hawaii, and that
they had sales increases 19.2 percent higher than the average business in Hawaii.
MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MR. MLEYNEK: That's a very effective increase in both jobs and sales and, and, therefore, tax
dollars. Additionally, we have an economic impact of8.7 million dollars in Maui County
annually. We achieve such high results in part, because we bring in matching Federal
funds. The SBDC has put into these two programs in Maui County over the last ten years
well in excess of three million dollars. In conclusion, you can support the SBDC and the
Hawaii Business Research Library by approving the Maui Economic Development
Board's CIP request. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Mleynek. Members, any questions for Mr. Mleynek? Hearing
none, thank you for your testimony, and safe journey back to Hilo, sir. Is there anybody
else here in the audience that has not testified that would like to testify? Now is your
opportunity.
CHAIR KANE: Seeing nobody approaching, Members, without objection we're going to close
testimony for this afternoon's meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Okay. We'll go ahead and close it up .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR KANE: With that I'd like to start us up, Members. We have the Department of Police
with us this afternoon to go over some of the CI..., CIP projects. And so, I'll give the
mike over to Budget Director Morrison for some opening comments.
MS. MORRISON: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and welcome back. I just had a comment in relation
to the testimony before we get started with the Police Department. It is my understanding
that in the Parks Department's budget, the scope of services for the contract with Ka
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Lima 0 Maui was expanded for the FY '06 proposal to include Kamaole Point as part of
their responsibilities. So, I just wanted to share that since that was a timely comment
here. But in regard to the Police Department, the Police Chief and Staff are here to
discuss their capital projects, and I'll let them go ahead.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, and then as, just to check. Do we have any documentation for us to be
referencing? Everybody has -MS. MORRISON: I can provide that as, you mean, with regard to the police or with regard to
Kamaole Point?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, with the, with the Department of Police. Does everybody have one? I
know you've been providing us for, for other departments like Finance and Fire and
Public Safety. Did we receive one from Department of Police? And the Chair-MR. MORRISON: He's going to reference the pages in the, in the -CHAIR KANE: Okay. I just wanted to direct the Members -MS. MORRISON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: -- if they had something in front of them we can go that way, or we can have
the Department direct us. Okay. Members, so we don't have any specific form. The, the
Department will be directing us to the, if you can reference the, we'll probably be in the
program budget, Members, in your program book. And so, I believe we have Captain
Hudson, if I'm not mistaken with us?
MR. HUDSON: That's correct.
CHAIR KANE: Good afternoon, Captain. And before I recognize you, Chief Phillips, any
opening comments before we begin?
MR. PHILLIPS: Good afternoon, Chair and Members. Thank you for having us. Captain
Hudson, although he's a very good police captain and trained as a police officer, in the
last two and a half years has become our, our CIP coordinator in charge of our, he's a
project manager, a contractor, and, and all of the above that goes with that position. And
he's done, done well. So, I have him here in case there's any questions that, that I can't
answer, and he might be able to.
I'll just go through the projects one at a time that are listed, and I'll give you a page
number and project title, and then tell you a little bit about the project. I should say most
of these projects are things that we've been asking for, for several years just haven't been
able to fund it, and you'll see that most of them are the Wailuku facility, our biggest
facility, which we're in the 18th year, and a lot of these things are long past, past due.
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The first project is though is in Hana District. It's a Hana Police cottage renovation. I
think in your book it will be page 22-5.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chief. If you can for all the projects state the page number that way
we can get there -MR. PHILLIPS: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: -- and then you can begin once we get there.
MR. PHILLIPS: I hope that's the same page you, because it's not the same page I have, but
that's the one I've been given, so ...
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Hana Police Cottage renovations.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay, and that is just basically we purchased the cottage about four years ago,
and if you remember, those of you that were on the Council then, there were kind of a
list, a punch list of things that we needed to do over the, the next few years when we
purchased the cottage. And we're, we're asking for the, kind of the, well we're asking
for $30,000 just to start some of those repairs, some of the major ones. There's a, a
ceiling leak, there's some electrical work that needs to be done. On, on the lanai one of
the sliding doors is broken. We can't really open it or they, they kind of have to block it
shut, and there's some plumbing that's been done that probably just needs some cosmetic
work to hide it and fix it up a little.
So, it's some minor things, but those are the most pressing things we'd like to do for that
cottage right away. We have asked that, well we, we've requested money from our
savings right now. I think it's scheduled soon, is to fumigate the cottage, because it's got
some termites and termite damage. So we're trying to, to stop that and, and so that will
be out of our current budget. So these things are just kind of off of that punch list of
things that we had to do when we purchased the building three or four years ago.
The second project is out of Wailuku District. It is our Wailuku Police Station Women's
locker room.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, are you going to have him go through all the projects
first, and then we can question the projects? Or are we going to do it one project at a
time? What is your preference?
CHAIR KANE: The, the preference would be because we don't have a separate document that
we have everything right in front of us, and because we're going to have to go searching
for it, the Chair thinks that maybe it would be easier for us to just follow, go to each page.
If there's any questions just stop the Chief. Other than that he'll just keep going and walk
us through in order of the CIP, in the order that it's in the book, and I believe Chief is
going to be going through in the order that it's being listed within the book.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Then I have a question on the Hana request, please.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: This is maybe more for our Budget Director, Ms. Morrison.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Morrison, if you can please? Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I am, I would be interested in understanding what I would consider a
maintenance request, if you look at the narrative of the description, than for this to be a
capital improvement project. So, can you tell me how this made it, your understanding
how this made a CIP consideration please?
MS. MORRISON: Mr. Chair. Mr. Hokama, I'm not sure. Actually, I don't know why it was
put in this way, but I, I do agree that it could easily be put in the operating budget as
opposed to the capital part of the budget.
MR. PHILLIPS: Could I respond to that? We, we-CHAIR KANE: Hang on one second Chief. Let, let, let's let the Council member finish his
thought before we go ahead. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: My thing on this, Mr. Chairman, is that I can appreciate being made
aware of the requirements of maintenance and renovation, and I would rather support it in
the operating budget, because this does not make my standards either for capital
improvement request. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further questions or comments? Chief any -MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, just it, it really doesn't matter, but we, we really don't have a
maintenance budget for any of our facilities. So, typically we-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And that's a good argument, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: --we've always asked for that in a CIP to try and fix them up, so ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I, I understand. I understand your comment, Chief, and, you know,
this makes a good point to have a maintenance budget.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I agree.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: And this body has been trying as well to work towards getting maintenance as a
priority. Thank you for your comments, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, and again, Chairman, just one quick last comment is that I can
appreciate the Chief s--let me say it as best I can ... , well, I can sense his sentiment to be
polite about it, but you and I and many of the other Councilors know of our mandated
requirements in maintaining certain departments to standards that cannot fall below
acceptable. And so, I will look at this type of request very high in the operating side,
Chief. That's just my position. You know, you got the eight other Members to deal with,
but this is the required department to function at a required level. So, thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Yeah, thank you. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I'd like to echo that, Mr. Chair. I think maintenance
is, is just a typical part of an operating budget, and it, you know, if you don't, if you don't
budget annually for maintenance, then you end up in a situation where you have to, you
know, allocate capital improvements, because something has gone downhill so bad. So I
would hope that maybe the departments, all the departments could put a section in for
maintenance.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you for your comments. The budget's in our hands now, so as
we go through these CIP we can take note of the items that may be falling into a situation
or a circumstance as Mr. Hokama has pointed out. And we can go ahead and work
towards making some adjustments. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And this might be for Sheri but ... , or if, you know, because
of the grant money that we get sometimes or outside money for certain capital
improvement projects, if we put this in the operating budget is there the likelihood that if
we could qualify for any kind of matching funds that if it's in the operating budget we
wouldn't be able to get it as opposed to CIP?
MS. MORRISON: Mr. Chair, in this case these are truly what I would consider maintenance
items rather than capital. It, it's a judgment call, but it, there's a certain level of capital
improvement that tends to be more appropriately assigned that title. But I don't think in
this case we would be jeopardizing any issue related to outside grants. It would simply
be shifting the money. Because it's general fund cash it would be simply shifting it from
one section of the budget to the other, so that they could still go ahead and do this project
or any of the other maintenance type projects that they have. But I don't believe it would
affect, there would be any impact regarding outside grants.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and then this would be for Chief Phillips. Is there any
aspect of this that would be to comply with, like, say ADA requirements or any new
standards that have been adopted as a result of either legislation or other State or Federal
decrees to improve facilities to a specific standard?
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I, I don't believe ADA or any of those would be, it's, it's mainly just
quality of life issues, like, not, not leaking and stuff like that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, it's just strictly that, it's not that you're
renovating to the point where you're expanding the current facilities?
MR. PHILLIPS: No, just fixing what is there.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Are there any more questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, I tend to agree with Member
Hokama as well as the Budget Director that these dollars should be moved from CIP to
the maintenance and repair area for the Police Department.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further questions or comments? Okay. Members, the
next step, when Chief is given back the floor, we'll let Chief go through all of the items
in the Wailuku-Kahului, which there's, I think, a list of eight or nine items there. So,
we'll let Chief go through those eight or nine since they're all consecutively numbered in
their pages. And then we'll open it up for any question to get clari ... , clarification since
each item does have a description and justification attached to the, the request. Chief,
you have the floor.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. I'm just trying to get the pages straight, because it's, sorry, it's a little
bit different than, than mine.
CHAIR KANE: We start from 25-18 in the program, the chiller.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. Okay, the, urn ... yeah, the first one is on page 25-18, that is the
replacement of the Wailuku Police Station facility air conditioning chiller tower. The life
expectancy of the tower was seven years. We're in the 18th year of our existing at that
building. We've, we've done repairs to it and maintenance to it every year. As a matter
of fact, the last three years I think we've spent $9,000 in keeping it running. It's pretty
much rusted through, and we, we don't know how long it's going to last. If it, if it goes
down the air conditioning in the building is down. That's not really a building that you
function well without air conditioning in. So we, we'd like to repair, replace that tower
this year. And we're looking at a request of 250,000 to replace that air conditioning
tow. .. , tower, chiller tower. Any que ...
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead and proceed right through the list of consecutive pages, Chief, and
then we can come back.
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MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. The next one would be on 25-19, is a replacement of several of our air
conditioning coil, they call it coil replacements. And again this is the similar thing.
These, these items are going into their 18th year, and they're, they're on the downside.
Some of them are, are rusting. The, the cost of an individual repair is ... they're between
5 and 8,000 each to repair. We're requesting 60,000 so we, we can repair a number of
them this year that are the worst off, and then we'll probably be again requesting to
replace so many per year over the next several years, and we have, there are 47 units in
our building, air conditioning units that this coil replacement is, is needed every so often.
And so we, we'd like to start this year with replacing the, the eight or nine that are in the
worse condition.
Next is our backup generator for the station. This, in times when the power is out,
provides electricity to our station. This system has, has worked well, but again it's 18
years old. It's been earmarked for replacement for a few years now, and we've been
keeping it running with maintenance and, but it's kind of on its last legs, and we, we are
needing to replace that, and the request there is $200,000.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, if we can just go through the-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KANE: --like, the eight of them and then we'll come back for questions.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: All right.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Chief, go ahead.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. Next would be on page 25-21, the fire alarm system at the Wailuku
Police Station. We are requesting to replace that. It's been malfunctioning for the last
year or so. Again, it's on its 18th year. We've been kind of keeping it running and stuff,
but I, I don't think it's effective. We, it's an issue that we have to have one in the station.
We're asking $25,000 to replace that system in the Wailuku station.
Next is our, the renovation to our Wailuku Police Station holding facility. We're asking
for $60,000 to renovate the cellblock area so that we can have a cell that we can
accommodate violent prisoners. The last couple of years we have not only had an
increase in our, in our, the people that we put in our holding facility just because the
number of arrests have gone up, but also we keep them for a longer period, because of a
change in State law that requires us to keep them longer now. We can't give them to the
State .. . (change tape) . .. and so frequently we're holding them for three to four days
until we can get them in Court.
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Many of these people, I think 140 of them in 2004, were very violent prisoners that had
to be either handcuffed to a metal bed, or put in a straight jacket, and they pose a threat to
our employees that work in there, and also to themselves. We've had several that would
attempt to injure themselves in, in our cells that don't have padding, and are not, can't,
they're not made to, to handle that type of prisoner. So, we're asking for money to
renovate our cellblock in that area.
Next is a roof repair. We're asking for, this, and I'm sorry, page is 25-23. We, we're
asking for 110,000. This is kind of an ongoing project. Last year we were budgeted
80,000 to repair a portion of our roof. That bid just came in at over 100,000. So, we're
hoping to continue that project and also complete repair, that project is in the area of our
communications section, which has leaks in the roof. The area near our motor pool, radio
shop, and on the ... actually on the opposite side is also leaking. And so we're asking
for 110,000, so that we can repair both areas of the roof of the station. And we'll
probably come in next year again to continue that project on the, the area of the main
station, because we have leaks in the building that's causing damage inside the building
with the water leaks. So, but those -- those two areas right now are kind of the, the worst
of the leaks.
The next project is renovation to our women's locker room. We want to expand that
locker room. In 1987, when we moved into the building we had ten female officers.
Currently, we have 35. We also have expanded use of the locker room with more female
civilian employees who are using the locker room. About four years ago we renovated
our fitness center in order to try and get more civilian people to use it. They are using it,
but now they need also the locker room. We have space for that. When the building was
built there was a room that was left, I don't know what you call it, but unconstructed.
And so, we, we can expand into that room. The intent was to expand the women's locker
room into that area, and so that's what we're asking for is to expand the women's locker
room, so we can meet that, that needs, the growing needs there.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chief. We'll stop there, and then we'll have, have questions of, of
the Department. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES : Yeah, on your generator, what is the capacity of your storage
tank at that generator, and what kind of fuel are you using for the generation?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's 5,000, and it's diesel.
CHAIR KANE: Twenty-five twenty, Members. Twenty-five twenty in your program.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Five thousand. Would you be replacing the tank also?
MR. PHILLIPS: I don't believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: So, just the generator itself?
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MR. PHILLIPS: Just the generator, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: Would there be a possibility of you folks switching to
biodiesel fuel for your tank?
MR. PHILLIPS: We can look into that. I'm not sure.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Because from what I understand when you're
switching from diesel to biodiesel the tank has to be cleaned thoroughly, because the
biodiesel is like a lubricant or detergent, and so it'll pull the gunk off the sides. Anyway,
but if there's an opportunity to use alternative fuels, renewable fuels, I think we should be
taking those opportunities. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Let's see. I'm looking at 25-18, in
regards to -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: May I request your consideration that we finish one project, so that
we don't have to keep jumping back and forth. If, for your consideration please. I have a
question on the generator.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Pontanilla, do you have any objections to that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Well, I have no obj ections, but what I wanted to find out
from the Chief here is that how many of this equipment is located on the, are located on
the roof side? Because one of the, the areas that he's talking about is re-roofing part of
the Police Department building, and I, I just wanted some clarification in regards to how
many of, is, is the chiller on the roof? Is the cooling system on the roof?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh, good question.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Because if we're going to do re-roofing, you know,
maybe we should take care re-roofing the whole complex rather than piecemeal.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: And we can take it page by page. It doesn't matter.

- 23 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 5, 2005

CHAIR KANE: Yeah, and, and I apologize, Members, we're, we're just trying to bear with,
because we don't have the specific documents in front of us by themselves, the Chair is
trying to move through it as smoothly as possible. Mr. Hokama's question is a
procedural question as far as how we'll move forward. If you folks prefer, we can just
touch on each once and finish the questioning on that particular item before we move on
to the next one, and that may be the simplest way.
So, the Chair will take that into consideration as, as we move forward. And then we'll,
we'll provide a response to that question, Mr. Pontanilla, once we've finished up with the
first item that's been asked. Okay, Members. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your consideration, Chairman and Members. I think
Mr. Pontanilla had a great question. That was a great question. If there's things
associated with the roof project. And so, hopefully, Chief will have an opportunity to
respond to Mr. Pontanilla's question.
Regarding the generator replacement, I don't know if some Members will recall, and I'm
trying to find out if, if there was a relationship. In the past, through Mr. Kobayashi in our
energy program, we were presented with a proposal for a solar energy generation project
with the Police Department. And, I think, you know, there was options including to a
term the County would either get reimbursement, or it would show that by savings it
would pay by itself, and, unfortunately, that project didn't go forward, but is that any, has
any relationship to this, this consideration?
MR. PHILLIPS: This is just strictly a backup generator. It wouldn't have, even, even with that
project, we still would have needed a backup generator. If, I, I think a couple of years
ago you gave us funding to replace our UPS system, because we, we had some failure
there a couple years ago, when our, when our systems all went down. And so we, we've
done that, but it, we still require the generator. We would even with that, have that
project done we would still require a backup generator.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Chief, thank you for that response. Second, is, since
Mr. Pontanilla kind of initiated, is this located on your roof as your, as your backup
facility, your site? Or is it in another location of your station?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, Captain Hudson can answer that.
MR. HUDSON: The generator is located below the, the leaking roof. So the, in direct answer to
Mr. Pontanilla's question, yeah, the, the, the two CIPs would have to work hand in hand.
The chiller tunnel, which we'll get to later on, is a completely separate structure away
from the building.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and then before Mr., I believe Mr. Watanabe, I may be
rounded, retire ... , that left our Civil Defense Program, didn't your Department, Chief, get
a lot of funding from either a State and Federal Program for Civil Defense and response
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requirements that had, also gave you the, a, capabilities of the mobile command post and
what not, that these things of, these requests could be considered as part of that funding
program?
MR. PHILLIPS: Some of them could be considered if we could get that funding approved.
These are kind of the emergency things that we, I don't think the air conditioning and
stuff like roof repair would be part of that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, but this, like, this generator replacement, you got to function
during an emergency.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, possibly the generator could. As a matter of fact, we have made that
request, but we don't it approved in that, in that, in that project yet. We have made the
generator request though also with, with that Homeland Securities money. We, we've
received monies to replace our, our security system in the building. We hope to receive
monies to harden the facility, the, the exterior of the facility for better security.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: And, and that mobile communication center is another one that we're hoping to
receive the money for. It's been approved, but we don't have the money in hand yet.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: When, when you say awaiting approval of your request, who is the
agency or, or level that is going to provide you with that decision? Is it a Federal
Government agency? Is it the State Civil Defense Program? Is it. ..
MR. PHILLIPS: I guess it would be both. It's facilitated through the State Civil Defense. But
it's Federal monies, so any request, it has to meet the certain criteria. And, and each
stage of that grant has had different criteria. So we-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So what we ...
MR. PHILLIPS: --initially we were able to, like, purchase personal protection equipment, and
then expanded to other things to the point now that we can ask for CIP, some CIP things
if we can relate it to the terrorism issue, which the backup generator possibly could come
from that funding.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: And so we, we, we have, we have asked, but it's not a guarantee so, you know,
that's why we've also put it in this budget, because it's something that, you know, we
have to have. If that one goes out we'll be in trouble.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Real, real fast so, so we can, just to refresh myself and the
other Members, when we accepted that multi-million dollar grant that
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Mr. Kyle Watanabe presented to us last term that wasn't to actually accept the money.
That was just to approve the grant request, and then as you move forward with your
specific detailed acquisition or like this generator, then you go and get a portion of that
multi-million dollars?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, it's kind of divided. So much comes to Maui County--you're talking
about the Homeland Security Grant?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, that, that listed things like your mobile command center -MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- and your, you know, your -MR. PHILLIPS: That comes in, in stages.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- superior calvert(?).
MR. PHILLIPS: Each, each year, actually, sometimes has part one and part two and stuff like
that. So, it depends on, on what, what federally they tell us we can qualify for, and then
we make a request. All, all of the agencies make requests and then submit it up. It's kind
of, I guess, kind of divided upon among the different agencies.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well I hope you are successful in getting those federal funds,
so that we can, maybe, put some of our funds into other areas and your Department
needs.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, absolutely. We, we're, yeah, we're trying to get that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: In any, in any, in any project that we can qualify to get that money we're
asking for it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. So again, Members, procedurally we'll go ahead and respond to
Member Pontanilla's question since it's more of a general question to help some of the
multiple projects that are available to us. And then the Chair's going to backup, and then
we'll just start with the chiller tower, and then we'll just move through if there's any
questions on each of the items. Chief, are you prepared to respond to -MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: -- Councilmember's Pontanilla's ...
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MR. PHILLIPS: I, I think the only one that would be like Captain Hudson mentioned, there's
no, none of these things are located on the roof. The tower or, or the, but the, the
generator is located in an area that does leak. So, we would want to coordinate, fix the
roof, and then put the generator in. Okay. None of the, none of the coil, the hand, the air
condition handlers, the coil project that we want to repair are on the roof either.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. And then I'll ask more questions as we
come to the roof section.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any further questions, and we'll start from 25-18, any
questions on the chiller tower project, the 250,000 lapse bond request?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm happy to yield to Ms. Anderson.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, Ms. Anderson, question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, thank you, Riki. This is a big expense, and it would
be difficult to make it, I guess, ongoing maintenance, but it says that the chiller tower has
a life expect. .. , expectancy of seven years, and that the current one has been operating for
17 years. Have you guys asked for this in the past?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, we have.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You have, and you just been turned down or?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well we, it's not turned down, but there's been, we've had several large air
condition repairs over the years that the Council has funded, and so it's kind of been
phased. And, and certain, certain things kind of became the priorities, and that was, that
was our, our request to put certain things at priorities, and the chiller tower was
functioning, and it wasn't at the point where we felt it was, you, you know, going to
break down, but it is at that point now.
So, over the years, almost every year we've, we've requested and received money for that
air conditioning system, which is by far is the largest expense for that building. And,
and, we, we've had huge projects over the, over the years. And this is just, like, another
phase of that project.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because I see that it's leaking freon, and I think that's a
safety hazard. But you have the anticipated life at 15 years, yet it, it says the chiller
tower has a life expectancy of seven. So, that's kind of a conflict. I mean are, are you
expecting it to last twice as long as it should?
MR. PHILLIPS: No, but there's, there's new technology available that that's the manufacturer's
recommendation that it would last up to the 15 years. The newer tower with the new
technology.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chief, have we been notified of any
concerns or potential violations regarding the freon from Department Health or other
concerns whether it be from accreditation, team report, or anything of that nature?
MR. PHILLIPS: No, we haven't.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Has your Department been able to have some type of
engineering assessment support for this request?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, we haven't at this point, but if, if funded we would have a consultant
probably that would help us purchase the right equipment.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I was, not to purchase the new one, but to do the assessment of your
current situation as in regards to your corrosion and its, you know, anticipated breakdown
and, and failure.
MR. PHILLIPS: You know, actually, I, I should let you know we, we did have a professional,
this was back in 1995, that did an assessment of the entire system, and at the time
recommended a new system, because at that point it was eight years old.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: Who told us that at, it, it, at eight, at seven to eight years old that system would
either have to be completely, I forget the word, not, not replace, but it was a choice. You
gotta either replace it or, or it's like you tear it down, break it and build it all backup.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Overhaul.
MR. PHILLIPS: Overhaul. Yeah, complete overhaul to the whole system. We weren't able to
get the funding in the '90s to do that. So, it's been kind of piecemeal every year just, you
know, keep things running. We had, we had a real problem with freon leaks in the late,
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late '90s, and that was, that was the funding that you guys gave us to, to replace that
portion of that air conditioning system later on. So, we have had a professional review of
the system, but not since 1995.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chief, you have any backup chill..., chiller requirements at this time?
You just have this one main chiller tower and if it goes ...
MR. PHILLIPS: We have an auxiliary.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You have an auxiliary backup?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, it, it's not recommended to run it for that long a time though, but we do
have an auxiliary.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and, and one last simple question, Chair. Chief, you have
only one central system for your environment within your building. This, if this chiller
goes the whole building gets impacted?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: -- the entire building.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: I, I should mention too that in, in the projects that we did earlier in previous
years for the air conditioning that was funded, we did have a consultant that, that looked
at the entire system including the chiller tower. And, and when they bid on the projects
we didn't have enough, so we had to prioritize, and, and do one phase at a time, and the
chiller was one of the things at the time that was functioning well enough that we, we
didn't have to do it. So, so, your question about the professional, you know, somebody
looking at it, we, we have had that in, in the last five years anyway.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You have a maintenance contract from a manufacturer -MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- to check the chiller tower, like other, you know ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, we have a maintenance contract that they have certain things each month
that they have to do to the system including the handlers and the chiller tower and the ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And that's, we just wanted to be clear. You have the main chiller,
and you have the auxiliary as, as a temporary support -- 29 -
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- for backup?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much for your response, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any, any further questions in this area, Members? Chair's question, Chief, to
you is, just so we're clear, did the Department make the request in prior years, and it
didn't make it to us, or you folks made a priority at that time with your submittal to the
Mayor that did not include it, because you folks prioritized something else at the time?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I, I would believe that that's more accurate that we had to prioritize-CHAIR KANE: As a Department?
MR. PHILLIPS: --yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you for that response. Members, anything on the 25-19, the coil
replacements? Any questions there? That's for 60,000 cash. And there were 47 coils, I
believe, Chief, that you mentioned that need to over a period of time. And I guess the
Chair's question there was, because you've mentioned that this is the first step there's no
reflection, and I know Director Morrison may not be able to respond, but there's not
showing anything in the '07 through '011 request for future.
Since the Chief did bring about that there's going to be, this is a step process or phase
process. Director Morrison any comments? Go ahead, Chief, go ahead.
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm sorry, but we, we had some money last, well is it in this current?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Current.
MR. PHILLIPS: We have some money in the current budget to do some of them. Sixty
thousand to do, the first, uh, phase this current fiscal. And then we're, we're asking to
continue.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, and so, Ms. Morrison, if you can, if you can't respond today, if you can
provide some response, because we're showing no prior appropriation and no future
appropriation requests here. So, we just need to have, have a tracking mechanism on
what projects are, when they're starting, when they're ending, and what's happening
now.
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MS. MORRISON: If! may, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. MORRISON: The entire capital budget will require some review on my part that's beyond
being able to comment on the projects at this stage, but the six-year plan and the
integrated infrastructure management strategy need to be, there needs to be direct
collaboration with the outline of that. The long range plans, the community plans, the
general plan that's going on, and I, and I need to work on that.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. MORRISON: I won't be able to respond about those issues during this Budget Review
process, but I will hopefully be working with you over a period of months about those
Issues.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And the Chair realizes the, the situation. So we understand that.
Okay. Members, so we're on the coil replacements. Member Anderson followed by Mr.
Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Is the 60,000 for the eight coils
that are 15 to 16 years old? Is the 60,000 meant to replace just eight coils?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, these are, these are in the air handler units that we have 47 throughout the
building. And just by the, our maintenance of those coils we're, we're being told that
some of them should be replaced, which is not part of that maintenance. I should clarify
too, that we, we have replaced these things before. It's, it's never really been a line item
budget. If you guys remember you used to give us Countywide, kind of a general CIP
account, and then it was up to us to prioritize small projects. So some of these in the past
have been done using that funding, the Countywide funding.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, that would be -MR. PHILLIPS: But we have several right now that are in need of repair. We, we believe seven
to eight of them that should be replaced this year.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, based on what you just said that means that the
remaining 29 aren't necessarily going to have to be repaired, replaced immediately? Do
you know how many, how many are at this age?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I, I don't know how many are at this age right now, because I don't
know how many we've replaced in the past. I know we have. I could, I, we could
probably go back in the record and find that. But I guess what we're trying to establish is
like a rotation to try and repair so many a year, so that we don't get into situation where
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they're breaking down, and then, you, you know, and an area of the building is out for a
long period of time. If, if you need that information we could probably get it, how many
have been repaired in the past, and, and where we're at.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well I think Ms. Morrison will probably want that
information for her, her review. No, my concern is that, it says here that the coils are
designed to last five years, yet the purchase of these eight new coils you show the
anticipated life as 15 years.
CHAIR KANE: Same as the previous response maybe, Ms. Anderson.
MR. PHILLIPS: No, that's, that's a mistake. Their life expectancy is about five years.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: It shouldn't say 15.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Great, because, you know, we should anticipate this
so that the money is there when you need it to replace these things.
MR. PHILLIPS: I agree.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chief, you know, you have two air conditioning considerations for
us this year. I just wanted to know that if we need to prepare, since we have concerns on
this building and Kalana Pakui. Is there a need for, for you, or have you already done an
air assessment thing whether it be with the mold and mildew consideration from the air
conditioning system? We spent big money for Kalana Pakui, okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: We, we've done air assessment in, in portions of the building, but not the entire
building at this point.
VICE-CHAR HOKAMA: At this point -MR. PHILLIPS: We've done, we've done air, air balancing projects where they balance the air
flow, but as far as the air assessment just portions of the building so far.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Is there anything at this time you need to make us aware of
potential need for, for fiscal resources to address this? Because I would, you know, for
you to come to us we got to shut down the building because, you know, what happened to
Kalana Pakui has happened to us, and we need to go lease so much space, because we got
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to shut down the building, our people cannot function in a health, health and safety
situation.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, it's, you know, I, I guess always a concern, but it, it's, it's not something
that we believe that we need to, to do right away. In the areas of the building that we've
had concern, like, if employees complain or, or make us aware of an, an issue, we've,
we've done those, those checks. But so far with, with the ongoing maintenance of the
building and stuff -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: -- which is, which is pretty good, we haven't had those issues, and I'll knock
on wood that we don't have any.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and again, Chief, I just bring it up, because in your, one of
your later proposals to us, as the Chair will go through regarding roof leaks and what not.
And if it's like anything I deal with back home on Lanai, you're going to get mildew
concerns once water seepage hits your interior cells and your tiles, and once it's, those
spores are in there it's difficult to eliminate. Let me state it that way. And so, you know,
the better informed you can help us, the better we can respond to your, to your request.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: We'll absolutely take a look at that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions on 25-19, coil replacements? Okay. 25-20,
Members, backup generator replacement. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. In regards to the genera ... , generator
replacement it, it's going to be a one for one replacement? In other words, taking the
new generator and install it in the same location where the old one is located now?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, same place, same location.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay. Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further questions in this area? Okay. Members, 25-21, the alarm
system upgrade. Questions? Twenty-five thousand cash. On 25-22, holding facility
renovations, 60,000 cash. Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon, Chief. On your
request for the holding facility renovations, you know, we just built that, the police
station on Lanai, which is considered state of the art. Is the, is there something being, I
guess, modeled after what's on Lanai maybe on a larger scale?
MR. PHILLIPS: No, on Lanai we don't have-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You don't have.
MR. PHILLIPS: --that type of cell there. We'd have to, we'd have to deal with that by policy
and procedure. We don't have a high volume of prisoners there. Wailuku facility has an
extremely high volume-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: --and, and we seem to get a, be getting more of the disorderly type prisoners.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: An item that considerations for, like, maybe a padded wall or
something for ... (inaudible) ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, absolutely. That's what we're looking at.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: A padded cell.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. And have there been any incidents or close calls
recently regarding prisoners getting injured or, Of, Of, policemen getting injured? Has
there, I guess maybe across the nation from the your knowledge with ACLU, I guess,
who tends to protect the rights of prisoners, has there been movement from them to, I
guess, look at police stations across the nation to provide, I guess, facilities that, you
know, are supposedly humane for prisoners?
MR. PHILLIPS: We haven't had, we haven't had any, anything from outside, any complaints
from any, any agency. Although we believe that is absolutely our responsibility to
protect that prisoner as well as our employees. And we have had prisoners injured, as a
matter of fact, we've had prisoners that went in the cell and injured themselves, and, and
reported that it was the police that did it. Luckily, they're on video, so we've been able
to disprove that. But it, it happens. And, of course, once they're injured we, we might be
liable for their medical bills and things like that. So we want to make sure that they are
protected when they're in our custody.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions here, the holding facility renovations? Okay.
Members, 25-23 the roof renovations. Any questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know, this building's only 18
years old, and, are you saying that you have to replace the whole roof ... (change
tape) . ..
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, we're repairing the leaks in the roof. We found, the area, there are
several areas leaking where when we're trying to take the areas that are most priority and
try and fix them right away. We have money this year, this current fiscal and that project
went out to bid, came back recently, but it came back at over, over our budget, about
20,000-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Twenty-eight thousand.
MR. PHILLIPS: Twenty-eight thousand over what our budget is. So, we're, we're hoping to get
additional amount of money for the roof to complete that as well as look at another area,
and that's the motor pool, radio shop that is currently leaking.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I guess what I'm trying to find out is, you know, for a
building that's only 18 years old, it seems strange that it should be leaking like this. It
seems like there's some, you know, a faulty roofing job or something involved. I mean
have you looked into that? What the cause of the leaks are?
MR. PHILLIPS: I, I don't know what the cause of the leaks are. We've had, we had if, in, I
know that you're new on the Council, but we have had other issues with that building
from several years ago that the building was cracking-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: --and we had to get money from the Council to come in and, and fix, repair
those cracks. And I don't know if this is part of that, you know, and we didn't, we didn't
see the roof leaking at that time, but we were able to fix the cracks and repair the, the
exterior of the building. At the time that we found those things, you know, we were told,
I'm sorry, I wasn't police chief then, but I know that we were told that it wasn't
something we could go back on the contractor, too much time had passed. So, we had to
hire, we hired a consultant that came in and, and then did a project and fixed the exterior.
So, I don't know if the roof has anything to do with that or if it' s just, it's just the, the life
of a roof. I, I really don't know those things. We just know right now that it's leaking,
and we need to repair it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay. Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions here? Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Chief, earlier you said that there's a
possibility that other parts of the building need to be looked at as far as re-roofing. You
know, my take coming from a business where we had a flat roof, normally, you know,
finding that leak is very troublesome. And I would suggest that in this budget cycle take
a, take a real good look as far as the possibility of re-roofing the areas that are, that
probably going cause you some headaches later on at the same time.
I don't know if this $110,000 is enough to do what you want to do right now, but that's
something that if you guys can consider and possibly get back to us in regards to what it
would cost to, to fix the areas that you think, you know, is also giving some problem.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. We, we'll do that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Because I believe, not I believe, I know that once you
start fooling around with re-roofing jobs, especially flat roofs, you need to take a real
good look and the possibility is there that you need to re-roof the whole thing. Okay,
that's it.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: We, we'll do that, respond and get back to you with that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Any further questions on the re-roof renovation
proposal? And, I think, Ms. Morrison, just a note from the previous discussion I think
Chief mentioned that there was a prior appropriation of 80,000. I don't know if it was
specifically for this, or it was something similar, and that the recent bid came back over
100,000 and that there is going to be continued request made for the continuation of this
project. So, I'm just noting that on this sheet it's not showing any prior or any future
appropriations. So, again, Members, we're just looking to track, yeah, and so with the
collaboration with the, the new integration system with the Budget Director along with
the Planning Department and the rest of the departments we'll get more accurate
information on the proposals. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know, I'm just wondering that
usually when, especially for a roof that big there's, there's a warranty. There's like a
lifetime, or not lifetime, but there's a warranty of a certain period of time to when the
roof is supposed to be, you now, functioning adequately. And 18 years seems like a short
length of time for a roof to fail. I mean did, did, has anybody looked into that or talked to
the manufacturer, the contractor who put the roofing in? I don't even know what kind of
roofing it is. It's a flat roof; right?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's a flat roof.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It probably adds to the problem.
MR. PHILLIPS: I, I don't believe that there's any warranty, and that issue with the contractor, I
know that I discussed several years ago, when I was Assistant Chief, concerning the
exterior of the building with Corp Counsel.
CHAIR KANE: Corp Counsel-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It seems like we're rebuilding the building, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Does Corp Counsel have any additional comments or previous knowledge of
any discussion regarding warranty questions or, or contractor issues with this police
facility?
MS. VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I don't.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We can pose a question just to, you know, ask if Corporation Counsel
has any history on, on this building back in, in '95. I think Chief already noted that in '95
they did some assessments and realized some things. So, I don't know even if that, as far
back as then we started encountering problems, or even with the, the cracks, yeah, Chief,
in the buildings. I think back then we already started encountering some structural issues.
So, we'll have a note sent to Corp Counsel requesting if they have any history regarding
warranty claims or, or contractor disputes regarding this building. Any further questions
in this area before we move out of the Wailuku District? Ms. Anderson followed by
Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Pontanilla, hang on.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Excuse me.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I just wanted to follow up on that. It seems to me that
wouldn't it have been Public Works who would have been, who would have had
oversight of the building of this building, and would maybe in their records have some
contract or something that would show? I, I mean I know when you have a roof put on
there's, there's a life of the roof that's guaranteed a certain period of years. It just seems
to me, like, we should at least check into that before we spend another 110 plus to start
replacing this roof.
CHAIR KANE: We'll, we'll, as the Chair stated, we'll look into the, the history of, of the
facility overall, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Maybe this question is for our
Budget Director for this Wailuku Police Station. Since we have so many of these
projects, could we lump it up into one and say Wailuku Police Station improvement and
renovation and add all the cost to that one particular project?
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MS. MORRISON: Mr. Chair. Mr. Pontanilla, that will, would certainly have been my
recommendation had I been involved in putting this budget to ... , together. I think it gives
the budget a lot more integrity and also allows the department the flexibility-COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Exactly.
MS. MORRISON: --depending on bid amounts and so on when you have so many separate
projects like this. I'll be happy to work with the Committee's Budget staff if that's the
Committee's direction.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Fine. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, and real briefly, the Chair will note under Countywide on page 30-1,
as an example, because Chief did note that previously there was Countywide
appropriation or funds, and now if you notice that there are no Countywide for police
facilities, but there are for fire facilities. And so, Chair has already taken note of that.
And so, Mr. Pontanilla, thank you for your basically reinforcing the thought that the
Chair was going to have discussions with, with staff on considering for having a, a lump
put into a fund for consideration for the respective facilities throughout the County with
their respective departments, and that way we, we can avoid the, the line by line so ... , on
the very small, on the smaller stuff, and we can package them up. And, again, that's just
one consideration, Members, but along that line. Mr. Hokama, comment? Question?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I think that's a valid consideration for the Committee to review, Mr.
Chairman, and again, yeah, Countywide for maintenance program is not a capital
improvement request. And then I think we need to put in some standards and, and
procedures, so that, what we do fund under capital improvement is a true CIP
consideration that can also look at the various funding options that maintenance may not
qualify for. So, it asks for that as well as, I don't know if Ms., our Budget Director has
been presented a list from our, our, our involvement in completing the GASB-34
requirements, which was to have everything, inventory assessed, put a life span including
depreciation and values to each and every asset of the County including our buildings.
And if that is available, maybe that can help both the Budget Director and this
Committee, Mr. Chairman, in making some appropriate decisions regarding the financial
allocations or resources.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. MORRISON: Mr. Chair. Mr. Hokama, there's a couple of places where that's in play
already in this proposed budget. And one is in the Mayor's Office E-Tech Budget there
is some information related to that in the proposal, and you, you will hear about that
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when the Mayor's Office is before you to talk about their budget proposal. It relates to
the GASB-34 issue.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You, you're not hinting that it's not done; right? That's, that's ...
MS. MORRISON: As far as I know I haven't seen anything. I'll have to find out specifically. I
don't have anything.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: My understanding is we, the deadlines has, has come and gone.
MS. MORRISON: Well certain elements where the deadline was, was met. But there were
other additional features, and that's the part I, I'm referring to. As far as I know, any
deadlines that we, we were supposed to meet were met, but specifically I haven't seen the
document yet. No, I, I haven't, honestly have not had the opportunity to do that. Also,
the Finance Department, the, I forget the title of the, of the new position that they
discussed with you last week, Property Asset Manager, a little bit of that would, would
relate also to your, your concern.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well I'm looking hopefully in your confidence in, in, in the
assessment of the GASB situation, Budget Director. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Anything further in this area before we move, I believe, to
Molokai, Chief, I believe. Go ahead, Chief, the cottage.
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm sorry, did we, did we finish all the Wailuku, locker room and everything?
CHAIR KANE: I believe we did.
MR. PHILLIPS: Locker room and everything?
CHAIR KANE: Aw ... the locker room ... , Are there any questions on the locker room?
Excuse me, you're right. Any questions on the locker room?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just one quick one, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chief, it, it's pretty much squared away you don't need to get
additional consideration for plans and design? You can just go with construction funds,
and it's ready to go?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I don't, yeah, I think we can pretty much just, it's a small project. It's
just pretty much opening up the, the other room, and then renovating it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Good. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions on the women's locker room renovation?
Hearing none, go ahead, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. The next project would be on Molokai. We have a request of $40,000
to repair the second Molokai, and again, this, this may be another issue of maintenance
versus CIP, but in any event we're looking for $40,000 to do some repairs and
maintenance to one of our cottages on Molokai. We have two. We were able to finish
one last year, and we'd like to do the second one this year. There's the needed work is
some plumbing, electrical work, some painting, some window replacements, and some
walls that need to be repaired in that building.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chief. Any questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can we get a page number?
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me.
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: Hang on one second, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I got it. I got 29-5.
CHAIR KANE: Yes-MR. PHILLIPS: Twenty-nine five.
CHAIR KANE: --29-5, sorry. Member Mateo, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Good afternoon, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Just looking at, at the details, because the area listed under prior
appropriation it's still showing under construction 12,000. In, in '03, this body
appropriated 50,000. Is this what's left of that 50,000, or is this another source?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's not part of the 50,000. I don't remember the amount. I'd have to look on
the, the first cottage that we repaired.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
12,000 ...

Okay.

So, will the Budget Director be aware of what the

MR. PHILLIPS: I think the, I don't know if the Deputy remembers the amount.
- 40 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 5, 2005

CHAIR KANE: And, Members, the Chair's aware that we're going to take an afternoon break.
So, we'll finish up with police.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is that part our encumbered contract balance, Mr. Chairman?
MR. PHILLIPS: It was, I'm sorry, it was 50. We, we repaired one cottage completely and
started on the second cottage, and didn't have enough to finish the entire second cottage.
This is a, this is an amount to continue and finish that second cottage.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, so if, if the 50,000 was originally spent to repair the first
cottage, which this request is primarily the same as the first-MR. PHILLIPS: Yes. Primarily, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --is 40,000, is 40,000 enough?
MR. PHILLIPS: We believe it will be, yes.
COUNCILMEMBERMATEO: Okay. So, that's ...
MR. PHILLIPS: We did, we did some things on that second cottage already, but the main, the
main bulk of that money was spent on the first cottage.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions in this area, Members? Chief, do you have
any more specific program items to discuss?
MR. PHILLIPS: On page 30-10.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: We have a request of210,000 to, and this is another continuation, but we have
three remote radio sites. One in Keanae, one on Molokai on the east end, Puu 0 Hoku
Ranch, and one in Hana that we want to harden the sites of our 800 radio system. And by
hardening, I mean we're going to put a, put a building over them. Right now they're kind
of in a metal cabinet, the equipment that runs our radio sites. We want to put that in a
building, so that it's protected from the elements.
And the first phase of each of these projects in this year, we were able to hire the
consultants for the project and construct the structure, or buy the structure. We didn't
have enough money to actually install the structures. So, so this amount is to finish the
installation of those, those three sites, and harden the 800.
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CHAIR KANE: Any questions here, Members? Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Quickly. Chief, in general what is the size of, of one of the sites in
general? Five hundred square feet site? I mean if you're going to harden it, you know,
$210,000 is, you know, 70,000 per, per site, so ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, the, the structures are 16 by 28. The site itself I, I don't want to guess.
I've been to them, but they, they're not very big.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: But currently the maintenance of the equipment is, is, it, it's not a good
situation right now. We put in the system. We had to cut, because of funding, cut the
buildings out of our sites.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: And so, we put them in these, they're, they're metal containers. And they're
contained with fence and stuff. They're fenced in and they're protected from people
coming into the site, but we, we would like to, to cover the site with these pre-made
buildings that can with, withstand a hurricane, and elements and weather, so that our
people, when they go to those, to do the maintenance they're actually going into a
building and not have to open the site up to the elements when they try and maintain
them.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and last question. Chief, would this be something that may
qualify for our homeland defense type of funding source?
MR. PHILLIPS: It might. It, it's something that certainly could, and we, we will look at that
and see if we can get funding in that area.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you for doing that. I appreciate it. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions on the 30-10 item? Hearing none, Chief,
any further requests to go over?
MR. PHILLIPS: I believe that's it for today.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I have one, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for allowing me. I would like to bring up page 26-5, Mr.
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, 26-5. Same wave length.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I have always been quite supportive from the days of Mr. Nishiki
regarding the South Maui District and its large region. And, of course, we have a
consideration for next year for $18 million of bond request. I was wondering if the Chief
this afternoon can give us some comments regarding site selection, and has it been
narrowed down enough that this Committee can consider supporting this project with
some up front design funds to get the ball rolling, or is that too premature at this time for
consideration, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: Chief, if you're prepared to respond.
MR. PHILLIPS: I am. We, we didn't have our request in this year's budget, because the site has
not been finalized. We do have a location that we believe would be ideal for the police
station, and we're in the process of trying to finalize that site at this time. And we, we
haven't done it before the budget request went in. So, we've, we've met with the Mayor
about this, and, and he, he has told us if we can finalize that site that he'll start funding
that project in next year's budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Are there some of, in, in your, in your Department's position,
of some past construction plans that may already be part of a helpful head start, or do we
need to start from scratch, and do everything from ground zero?
MR. PHILLIPS: No, we, we've encumbered some money already that's just waiting for the site
to be finalized to do a, a conceptual design of the facility at whatever site that, that we,
we can find. So we have some money available that we have already encumbered with a
company to do that. But the, the site kind of got thrown a monkey wrench last year, and,
and changed, and then it was put to us last year to find a site. So we, we started working
with the County's CIP guy, Jay Buzianis, and we located a site, and did a site visit, and
even fly over and took pictures and stuff. And so, that's kind of where we're, we're
hoping to get that approved, and I think we have some meetings, we have some meetings
this month to try and get that process moving.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Chief, thanks for your comment. Just for our understanding,
okay, my understanding is, and what I'm, you know, moving favorably to be very
supportive of is a full-service regional station. Not a district station, but a regional station
that you don't need to transport prisoners to the main central station. You can keep your
manpower, you shift people in the district, in the region, and is that a correct
understanding on our part of what this planned project is entailing?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, that's what we're hoping for. Our facility here, we've overgrown, and
we're looking at the possibility of moving some of the functions that we have at this
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facility to the Kihei facility. And, of course, with the growth in Kihei and anticipated
growth, we're looking at a, a structure probably similar in size to our Wailuku station.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and my last comment, question to you, sir, this afternoon is
just so we have an understanding of what kind of size requirements that we're looking at.
Two acres, more, less?
MR. PHILLIPS: The site that we're looking at we're asking for ten acres?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Ten acres?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And that is for a full-size regional station to handle your equipment,
your car, your vehicles-MR. PHILLIPS: Evidence, storage, storage of equipment that needs to be out of the elements
and things like that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and I would also ask you, please, I mean, if Homeland
Defense can help fund some of these things, because it would be part of our integrated
response as well as protection for the County, I would appreciate that review, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: We will absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Mr. Hokama for
bringing this up. First of all, Chief, can you tell me where the site is that you've located?
MR. PHILLIPS: We, we haven't, it's probably premature. Maybe after-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. I understand.
MR. PHILLIPS: I'd like to talk to the individuals involved first before, before I say publicly
where we're looking at, if that's okay with you?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. PHILLIPS: It's not a matter of public record yet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I understand. I appreciate that. You know, the, the, you're
saying here that, I don't know if you said this or not, but it just says in here that the
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increase in manpower, under operating impact, increase in manpower would be nominal
as many of those positions are already existing and are filled. I'm reading that under
operating impact. However, there is a current public facilities assessment that has been
done for the County, and it shows that we're in deficit by 31 officers in South Maui right
now.
So, I just bring that up, because I mean I know it's a big problem Countywide, but I think
it's a really growing problem in South Maui. I've had many, many residents tell me that
they, they just feel that if there's anyway we can get more police presence, presence in
South Maui that it can be a real deterrent to the crime that's going on down there.
CHAIR KANE: Chief, Chief, before you respond, Chief, Members again I'd like to stay focused
on our CIP projects. The South Maui Police Station is not something that's being
proposed for this year, and the farther we go into the South Maui discussion it will open
up for the new Makawao station, the new Lahaina station, the new Molokai station,
which are all on the horizon.
So, again the Chair is, we've already asked Ms. Lee to reschedule, because we're already
behind for this afternoon's discussion. So, 1-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I appreciate that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: --you've got very important questions that you're asking, but, unfortunately, at
this time, it's not something that's part of the discussion as far as this year's CIP request.
So, if you can, please defer on, on your question the Chair would appreciate it, and we
can move on to the next item.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I figure Riki got two, three questions, I could two or three
questions. It's my district. I'm just trying to get some information, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Well, I understand, and I, again, not to diminish the importance of the
questions. Members, any further questions on any of the items? Before we take a break,
Chief, there is one item that, that is on the books 30-44. It's the IT system's Phase III
project that you have a $2 million request for bond that you didn't touch base. Maybe if
you can touch on that please.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I believe with the, we've rescheduled that discussion until next
Thursday-CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: Because our, our manager of that project had to go to the mainland on an
emergency family issue.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thursday, Police. Okay. Thank you for that. We'll go ahead and take
it up then. Okay. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, without any further questions, Chief, thank you very much. Deputy
and Captain Hudson, thank you very much. I know we have an Assistant Chief with us
this afternoon, and everybody, all the resource personnel, thank you very much for being
here. Members, we're going to take a recess, and we'll reconvene at 3 :45... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

3:33 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:48 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: .. . (gavel) . .. Okay, let's reconvene the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee meeting of AprilS, 2005. This afternoon, Members, we have the Director of
Finance. So, I'll open the floor to the Director. Mr. Young?
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We submitted a handout of what would have been our
slide presentation, and I'd like to call your attention to that.
NOTE:

Due to a technical malfunction, the following is a summary of the Committee's discussion,
approximately 15 minutes. Please refer to the attached letter dated April 5, 2005 from the Budget
Director for details of the presentation by the Director of Finance.

Mr. Young presented an overview of the Department's Capital Improvement Project
(CIP) request. The CIP request from the Division of Motor Vehicle and Licensing
(DMVL) relates to the satellite offices in Makawao, Central Maui, Kihei, and Lahaina.
The total CIP request is for $700,000--$120,000 for the purchase of four trailers; $25,000
for installation costs; $30,000 for the purchase of furniture and equipment. The
Department proposes to locate the trailers at existing County facilities as follows:
Hannibal Tavares Community Center, Kihei Community Center, Lahaina Civic Center,
and War Memorial Gymnasium (road testing facility).
Vice-Chair Hokama questioned the use of trailers at the various community centers, its
impact on parking, and whether the trailers would be permanent.
Mr. Young responded that the trailers are intended to be permanent and will have
minimal impact on parking.
NOTE:

Verbatim transcript resumes.

VICE-CHAIRHOKAMA: ... (change tape) .. .DMV servicing.
MR. YOUNG: Well, Mr. Hokama, I, I'm not familiar, totally familiar with all the tenants of the
Executive Order, if there's certain limitations on its use.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well MEO was supposed to be there. We have the, the, the National
Guard there. It's a hundred something acre parcel. And, and I'm just asking, you know,
is that a consider..., consideration as a site? Or, it doesn't make sense at all so we're not
going to look at it?
MR. YOUNG: Well, we, we haven't, the Department of Finance hasn't had, hasn't structured
this proposal to incorporate that site. However, the flexibility of this office trailer
arrangement, if we, if the County was to decide that that could be a feasible location for
road exams, we are, we do have the flexibility given this, this strategic proposal.
We must keep in mind that for the road exam situation it, it does need to be located in an
area where the adequate road testing scenarios are present. Meaning, you know, that the,
that the applicant can get through, you know, various types of zones, stop signs, speed
light, traffic signals, et cetera, et cetera. So, I, I don't know, I don't know how, what is
around that Puunene site and how applicable it would be to ... (inaudible) ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, I, I just ask that-MR. YOUNG: But, you know, yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --maybe you might want to do some due diligence and, and see if it
make sense or not. And if it doesn't, you know, respond to the Committee, and, and at
least we know you looked at it.
MR. YOUNG: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: But I would ask the Chairman, through his, as Chair of our
Committee, if we can request maybe a bird' s eye view of the various regional proposals
of where the trailer would be located as part of the overall civic center or community
center areas please.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Certainly, we'll have that sent out, Mr. Hokama, and incorporated
into that the number of, if any, existing parking stalls for the current parks facilities that
would be lost as a result of the placement of those, of these particular trailers.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, and Chairman, maybe if Parks can give a comment, because
those facilities is not only for our use, our community is there for their own functions
whether it be some family functions or big celebrations, whether or not ... , maybe it's any
type of impact regarding the facilities usage please.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. If I may ask your indulgence for a
little leeway regarding the Makawao DMV satellite office. If I recall at the last meeting,
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Director Young, you mentioned that there, there is a proposal to have a temporary trailer
put there from Public Works in May, and that's pretty much where my question is going,
Mr. Chairman, because it will precede the proposed new trailer that supposed to come on
board, should this consideration be approved by the Council.
Director Young, do you have as far as an estimate in cost for the installation for the
temporary trailer and when that trailer's usefulness is up, I guess, assuming this
consideration passes for the new trailers, when do you estimate the temporary trailer will
be removed? And, and I ask this, because the constituency that, or the area that I, I
represent they want to know, they want an immediate solution now and what's going to
happen, so that's why I'm asking this question. Can you elaborate a little further on the
Makawao situation?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Molina, but I'd like to defer to Mr. Vila, because he has the technical
details. I would like to point out though for the bene ... , for your benefit and the benefit of
your constituents that this is an interim solution, because if you look on slide four as
presented, the Makawao satellite location only had about 940 square feet of office space
there. The interim trailer solution has maybe half of that.
So, we're talking about a much smaller situation. The, the satellites as proposed in the
FY '06 Budget, will increase all the satellite locations to roughly 1,400 square feet. So,
it's a much, it'll be a much more comfortable environment for customers as well as
providing a lot more capacity for services. And Mr. Vila can provide specifics on the in,
the interim solution for Makawao.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Vila, before you start. For those Members who are just joining us we're on
the April 5th communication from Director Morrison, and then there's a presentation, and
this is, excuse me, this is the cover page. And I will note that there are no numbers on the
pages, so just count in how many pages. And so, if there's any Member not clear, then
just ask the Director to clarify where he's at on the, in that presentation.
MR. YOUNG: My apologies, Mr. Chair, I thought I had, I thought I had printed, I thought I had
printed slide numbers, but my apologies.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Vila.
MR. VILA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. To answer your question, the trailer is, well, 12 feet by 34
feet. So, that's the square footage. Within that there's a small bathroom that we
probably won't be using. We'll be converting that to much needed storage area. And we
have reached an agreement that Public Works is willing to, allow us use of that. They
asked me for a timeframe, and provided that this Council approve our request and concur,
I told them we probably would be able to return that trailer to them by December.
So, that's the use of, of the trailer. Because if we anticipate if we get approve ... , if this
body approves the request then we probably would need to be able to move in around the
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October, November timeframe, and situated. Now for the Up country location, keep in
mind that we will need to work with our MIS Department to install the proper high speed
connectivity that we require for high speed transmissions that we will need. And I've
spoken with our MIS Department, and they, they will be working with us on that.
In the meantime, to get the trailer up and running as fast as, as soon as possible we'll
probably settle for a slower connection to transmit data, which the sooner we'll be able to
operate, however, the response time on our computer systems, since we're all working off
the network will, will be a little bit slower. And the other, I guess, inconvenience that
your constituents will have to experience and endure with us during this interim is that
when I laid out the, the internal office furniture and set up for the office, the temporary
one, I can only fit a very small number of customers waiting in the facility.
And one of the concern is if, if you're going to place it at the Hannibal Tavares Center,
one concern I have is it rains frequently in the morning and the, it tends to get a little
windy, and having someplace outside maybe near the aquatics, at least there's some,
some overhang there, or someplace nearby where the customers that are waiting will be
able to wait at least in a shade on the outside, because the interior will not be able to
accommodate more than maybe three or four customers at a time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and then as far as the new trailers for Makawao, Kihei
and Lahaina, your furniture cost estimates is what 30,000 per trailer or for all three
trailers? And can you share with us the bulk of where this expenditures will go in terms
of furnitures and equipment?
MR. VILA: Well for Makawao, when we rented the facility, I elected to purchase modular
furnitures, and when we had to be moved out of the old facility, the old office space that
we had we took extra time and identified which furnitures we were going to relocate into
the trailer, the temporary trailer, and so they could be placed on the outside, so we could
pull that first to put into the temporary facility. But our plan for the Up country is to use
all of our existing modular furnitures currently in the office, the chairs and everything.
For the Kihei, most of the items are modular except for the service counter. I would like
to replace that so it's more, I guess, suited for the type of operation that we'll be running.
For the Lahaina office, that office is about 300 square feet. It's very small, and aside
from the office equipment, we'll probably look at modular furnitures-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. VILA: --also for in there, but we do have chairs that we can use. We have loaned some of
our chairs to the ... , that we had at the old driver licensing office, to our County Resource
Center at the Maui Mall. So, that's still one possibility to minimize. But we plan to
utilize as much of the existing FFNA that we can muster up to keep it running. The main
thing is to get the larger facilities, so that we can accommodate our operation as well as
accommodate the customers that are waiting in the facility comfortably.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and one last question, Chair, related to the land
acquisition. Can you comment on that as it relates to this program? My understanding
there's a $120,000 consideration for land acquisition at one time.
MR. YOUNG: I'm sorry, Mr. Molina, I'm not familiar with that 120,000 land acquisition-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Something to do with ...

MR. YOUNG: --in this budget?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
MR. VILA: I believe if you look at the breakdown the trailer costs, the breakdown, I mean it's
120,000 for the trailer itself, and installation is--what was the breakdown?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Twenty-five thousand.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, it's, it's a 120,000, the, each trailer for each satellite is 170 ... , we're asking
for 175,000 consideration, but of that 175,000, 120,000 is for the actual purchase of the
trailer itself.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: And 25,000 is for transportation and installation.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: And 30,000 is for furniture, fixtures and equipment costs, you know, to upgrade
it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: There's no, there, there is no land acquisition cost in this strategic proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Sorry, but thank, thank you for that clarification. And
well, if you can allow me, Chairman, one, one last question ... , no, I think you guys
already answered that. Okay. That's fine. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. I'm just going to go right around. Every ... , everybody has a
question, Members, so Member Pontanilla followed by Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I, I think what, what is shown here as
land acquisition is actually the cost of the trailer. As far as the installation of the trailers
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themselves, is the installation going to be meeting the County standards in regards to
installing trailers on County property?
MR. YOUNG: I'm not, I'm not immediately familiar with what the standards are, but the
installation cost is, is 25,000 is for professional installation. So, whatever those standards
are we will expect them.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So, it will include the tie downs, the electricals?
MR. YOUNG: Those are, those are standard installation. We should keep in mind that the Kihei
satellite currently at Azeka's is in an office trailer. So, it's AD A compliant. That trailer
is actually, you know, owned by the Azeka Shopping Center, and we rent it, and it has
served the function ofDMVL ade ... , adequately.
But even that trailer that currently exists there is only about 900 odd feet in square
footage office space. We're looking to double that. It will, it will be a larger size office.
So it would have about 50 percent larger space so 1,400 square feet, and I believe that
these trailers can be installed, used very adequate to the, for Government function and
facility.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, I, I, I've used this type of trailer when I was with
the phone company as office and training facilities, and part of our responsibility was to
make sure that those trailers met the hurricane criteria. In other words, all the tie downs
and everything else that comes with it. So, it's going to be ADA accessible?
MR. YOUNG: They need to be ADA accessible for a Government facility, yes. So, that would
mean ramps, you know, basically ramps rather than a step up stairwell situation, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: And then how about security of the trailers themselves.
MR. VILA: As far as security, we will have a camera system as we do with each of our satellite
offices. It will be monitored. We do have confidential and sensitive data and records in
there, so it's, it's linked to a 24-hour monitoring service with security passwords and
everything.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Tavares followed by Mr. Carroll, if you have any questions.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, I have no questions. I'll bring this up during
deliberation.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Tavares. Mr. Carroll, anything? Okay. Ms. Anderson, thank
you for your patience.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: My pleasure. You know, I, I, I'm not a builder, but I have
built a couple homes in my life, and I think a $155,000 investment for 1,400 square feet
is rather high. And I'm wondering why you didn't look at the possibilities, is, is it time,
time is of the essence? Is that why you're choosing to do a trailer? I mean, you know,
we have permanent facilities at these community centers, and now to bring in a trailer, it
doesn't sit right with me, Mr. Chair. So, I'm wondering what's the reasoning? And, and,
you know, you did mention that your, you intend for these to be permanent facilities;
correct?
MR. YOUNG: Well that's a very good question. All, all of those are very good questions, Ms.
Anderson. I'd like to begin with, yes, these are permanent facilities in the sense that they
are going to be long term. Their lifetime, once they get dropped, even though they are
trailers, they're not, they're not mobile that we could move them around. So, I consider
them to be long term in the sense. We would be looking to use them for at least ten years
in that, whatever location we drop them.
The reason why we looked at the trailer option as opposed to say using an existing hard
facility, brick and mortar space at the parks is that the requirements to run a DMVL
operations, if we were to stick 1,000 square feet of office operations into any of the
community centers, then we must bear in mind that those spaces will not be used or
available to the public to use, henceforth. So, we will be removing 1,000 square feet-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm not asking you that.
MR. YOUNG: --well I'm explaining that is the reason why we didn't, we did not want to say
physically locate them into a existing community center. The other option is to build
something other than a, than a, purchasing a, a modular trailer. That option we, we also
looked at. And while in some estimates they could be cheaper the time issue was one,
because to drop a, to drop an actual hard built building of any structure would require a
number of permits that would exceed that of moving an actual trailer in there.
So, while I wouldn't qualify this as being time of the essence, the trailer option is more
expedient, I would say, than building a, a post and pier structure Of, you, you know,
basically a wooden structure or something that's-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A building.
MR. YOUNG: --yeah, a building, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: However, I would like to see some kind of analysis as to
what it would take in terms of, I mean you say it's more expedient, I'm sure it is. But
how more expedient is it? And if this is something that's permanent I'd like to see the,
the, what the options are to put a permanent building in. I mean, I think esthetics count
when you're talking about our community centers, and if we're making a long term
commitment here of almost $200,000 for each one of these satellite offices, I'd like to see
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another option, Mr. Chair, of something more permanent and, and, more pleasing to the
eye, and, then just a trailer.
MR. YOUNG: Well, Ms. Anderson, these trailers, I, I think, I think a lot of people in the public,
or perhaps you've seen, these trailers are actually rather, I wouldn't say attractive, but
they, they, they don't look like a trailer. They do like more comparable to say a building.
And for the amount of money that we're requesting, I believe that these will be more
esthetic than, like, say, what, what you would commonly think of, like, a mobile home.
It, it won't look like a mobile home. It will actually look like a fixed building. It's just
that it's modular in the sense that it was wheeled there-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Prebuilt.
MR. YOUNG: --yeah, prebuilt essentially.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you maybe along with the site maps give us pictures
of what these will look like?
MR. YOUNG: They, they're, my former employer has utilized an office trailer strategically for
the majority of their office space. I'm sure I can get some pictures and provide them to
you that would demonstrate that they would be rather esthetic. I think you would find
them satisfactory.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be helpful. And then the other thing I want to
know about is what is CAM? Under your existing program for Kihei you say it's, the
cost is 28,200 an ... , annually. So, that's rent and CAM. What is CAM?
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, rent is common area maintenance. It's an additional fee that's usually
tacked on to-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --tenants, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Ms. Johnson, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, yes, my question is on the Lahaina satellite office the
other, I guess, ones that are describing, the trailers are all the same size, but the square
footage refers to the site, the actual footprint that this would be situated on; is that
correct? Because I see that Makawao is 940 square feet, Kihei is 960 square feet, and
Lahaina is 300 square feet. And I just don't think it's because Lahaina's people are
smaller.
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CHAIR KANE: That's what exists currently.
MR. YOUNG: No, no, Ms. Johnson. Yes, you're referring to the slide entitled "Existing
Program". That in ... , that square footage amounts represent what we currently have.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. YOUNG: And it further depicts how the Lahaina satellite had only about 300 square feet,
will see some dramatic improvement if, if we were to drop a 1,400 trailer at that same
locale. But you can kind of see already how much additional capacity will be added by
putting in a 1,4000 square foot operations there as opposed to its existing services of
about 300 square feet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Would your intent then be to just locate everything
that is currently at the 300 square foot office to this new trailer location?
MR. VILA: Yes, the, all of the office equipment will be in there, work area. It will also be
equipped with a bathroom. One of their employee problems was, you know, comfort
wise is for the Kihei office is a bathroom is, like, quite, quite a distance away, and they
can't, the staff really has a hard time breaking for the bathroom. I tell them if you have to
use the restroom, please do so. And right now with the staff of two, and when one leaves,
it leaves only one person there, so there's some of the other concerns that we've had.
So, with each of the trailers we plan to use a good percentage of it to accommodate the
waiting area for customers where they would be sitting within the office in air
conditioning. As you know, right now the Civic Center, Motor Vehicle waits on one side
of the office in the hallway. Driver Licensing waits in the other side, and it's still yet, it's
covered(?), but when there's functions in the gym itself, it gets to be very chaotic. And,
for example, is when the basketball tournament is in place, or senior activities are going
on every ... , everything is mixed mish-mashed in there, and having the customers wait in
the facilities is a lot more comfortable. Like at the Civic Center they sit and they wait,
and they tend to be a lot more patient. Hopefully, we can get those wait times down also,
yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and then the actual location. Do you have an
anticipated site? Which side of the Civic Center this would be on, as to the site.
CHAIR KANE: Before you answer, we've already made a request, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You did. Okay. Great.
CHAIR KANE: And the question by Mr. Hokama that they're going to provide us actually-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Great.
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CHAIR KANE: --maps to show us the proposed site.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Show us where the location would be.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I really appreciate that.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And the, the other thing I think is, and, and I don't know if
this is something you can address at this time, and you may have already asked the
question, but I know that philosophically we were trying to do everything and that's kind
of why we bought into the one stop shop concept. But do you see this in conflict with
that original movement towards some other, you know, site that albeit it was supposed to
be a temporary site from what I recall from our hearings at the Service Center. How do
you see this kind of operating with your philosophy of now, I guess, just expanding on
the satellite facilities as opposed to making it more centrally located? Or do you see this
as two different issues?
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. That was, that's a very good question, because as the
Director of Finance, I look at this strategy of expanding and improving the satellites as
being a model to improve service delivery. While the Service Center concept was good
in theory, what I, what I look at is that the majority of the services provided are focused
in Central Maui. The satellite locations really have, are, are, the community looks to the
satellite locations first, because it's the most convenient to them. And we're really not
doing a good enough job, in my opinion, of delivering services into the community at that
level.
So, I look at this as being an opportunity to expand our, our, our approach, but there's
definitely some benefits that go with it as compared to the service, the centralized service
center concept. And that is that we need to locate these facilities where it's fiscally
efficient. And that would be to move them onto County-owned property. Currently, with
the exception of Lahaina, all of the satellites existed on private property, and we're
paying rent.
In fact, on the Service Center, we're paying rent to the tune of close to, anywhere from 16
to $20,000 a month. To me that is not fiscally efficient. I think, when I look at how this,
if your question is how can, how is, if the satellite strategy is in conflict with that of the
centralized Service Center, I look at it right now where the County will be using this
program, the satellite program to better compliment the centralized Service Center
concept, because the centralized Service Center has a number of problems within one of
which is excessive waiting times, over demand for the limited amount of capacity there.
We look at building up the satellite locations as a way to say, take away some of the
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demand at the Service Center. And that might in, in a way improve the service delivery
that currently exists there right now.
The County should be focusing on improving its satellites anyway. And as the Director
that's why I look at the philosophy for this capital improvement program, and our
approach for DMVL.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Director.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I really appreciate that. I think it helps to give me
kind of a better understanding of this mayor may not be in conflict, but to the average
citizen who's looking at this are going will you guys make up your mind already. And
that's what ends up happening when we kind of shift back and forth. So, I really
appreciate it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Mateo. And the intention, Members is, Member Mateo is
the last person, and then anymore questions in writing. Fire Department, we're going to
go a little late today, Members, because we'd like to accommodate an initial round with
the Fire Department on their CIP proposal, and we've already rescheduled Ms. Lee. So,
Member Mateo, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, with that being said, with that being said I do have
questions. I would like to move on to the Fire Department. I will have my, hold my
questions until our actual discussions.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. And again the, it was not meant to limit you now from
any questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No problem.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, if there's any further question, the Chair would like you to
post them in writing to the Staff, and we will forward them over to Mr. Young for the
appropriate responses. Thank you very much. Mr. Young, Mr. Vila, thank you very
much for your presence this afternoon. We appreciate your patience and your time spent
here in the Chamber.
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Members, we're going to go ahead, we're going to keep going. We're going to
ask Chief, Deputy Chief and Fire Fighter 1 Jenkins to come forward with their
presentation. Members, before you, you have a April 5th document from Budget
Director Morrison regarding the CIP project, CIPs for Department of Fire and Public
Safety, and we also have a handout, I believe. Members, for the benefit of the
Committee, the Chair is going to ask that the Department of Fire and Public Safety try to
be as focused in, on their, on their opening comments.
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I'd ask that you try not to get too detailed in your questions. If you have some clarity
issues, please by all means ask for clarity on the presentation. And again we provide you
the opportunity to formulate any questions that will assist you, the responses will assist
you in making a decision on the proposal that's before us. The Chair will recognize a
single round of questions, and I would ask that you provide the common courtesy to your
colleagues as far as the time for the questions. With that, Chief, any opening comments
before you hand the mike over to Deputy or to Fire Fighter 1.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Okay. Thank you, and good afternoon, Budget Chair Kane and also good
afternoon to our Members of the Budget Committee. Thank your for the opportunity to
allow the Department to come here and discuss with you our requests on the FY '06 CIP
projects here.
At, at this point in time we'd like to, if, Mr. Chair, just ask for your indulgence on how
you'd like us to proceed. We have three items that we'd like to, we listed on our handout
to Ms. Morrison our Budget Director.
CHAIR KANE: Why don't we follow that, Chief? We'll just follow what you have before us
and go ahead and walk right through that. And if any Member feels that they need to
stop us because of a pressing question, we'll go ahead and do that, but in the meantime
we'll just keep going.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Okay. Thank you for your direction, Chair. I appreciate that. On our first
FY '06 budget CIP is for Lanai. It's a capital improvement project. We listed the page
number as 4-16, CIP section, program budget, under Government facility. It's listed as
Lanai Fire Station addition. The Department is requesting funding for the Lanai Fire
Station-CHAIR KANE: Hang on one second, Chief, I'm sorry. Staff.
MS. KOLLER: Mr. Chair, that is on page 28-3.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, Chief, we have different program numbers apparently than you do, so
just bear with us.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Lanai Fire Station under your CIP program. Chief, go ahead. Thank you.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: And thank you for pointing that out for us. CIP section, program budget,
under Government facility, is Lanai Fire Station addition. The Department ... (change
tape) . . .in addition of 115,000 for the fiscal year '06 budget to upgrade the existing Lanai
Fire station situated on Fraser Avenue. The upgrade work is for the fire station's
apparatus area that includes the apparatus front doors, and partial front roof area of the
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existing fire station. The upgrade is necessary to accommodate the new fire truck that's
been, to replace the old Lanai fire truck. The funding request FY '06 addresses phase 1
of 2 of the proposed Lanai Fire Station addition.
Phase number I, design/build funding for a new apparatus bay doors at the appropriate
height for the new apparatus specifications and related construction. Phase II, to begin
planning and design for the existing fire stations addition to extend from the rear of the
property of approximately 40 by 40 building area, excuse me, 40 feet by 40 feet building
area. The phase two addition will provide for additional garage space for the fire
equipment as well as storage area, and a wellness fitness workout room.
Also attached please find our submittal for the Lanai Fire Station additions. They are
listed as Department of Fire and Public Safety- CIP Lanai, and the second one is listed as
Exhibit" A".
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions at this point? And maybe some clarification from
Budget Director, because it's being recognized as phase I of 2 phases. Is there going to
be a future consideration? And so, that's something that we'll try to get through,
Members, in figuring out our, where we were, in prior preparations where we are, and
where we're going in future preparation requests. So, we can track so ... , because it's not
showing up on that page as you can see based on the, the opening comments of the Chief.
Any specific questions, Members? I know we had some testimony, I believe, last night in
Lanai that referenced the fire station. Hearing none, Chief, why don't you go ahead and
proceed.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Okay. Thank you, Budget Chair. The second CIP budget for FY '06
Budget hearing is the CIP Molokai project called the, known as the new Kaunakakai Fire
Station. Again, I'll, I'll cite the capital improvement project, page 4-17, and I. ..
CHAIR KANE: Members, we have it on page 29-6,29-6 of you program. Chief, go ahead.
MR. KAUPALOLO: Okay. Thank you, Chair, for that. It's listed on CIP section program
budget, under government facilities. The Department is requesting funding for the new
Kaunakakai Fire Station of 160,000. The funding request for FY '06 is a continuation of
the funding, which was initiated in the FY '05 budget of200,000 for planning and design,
and 100,000 for the acquisition. The FY '06 budget request will bring the Department up
to phase number 2 of 3 on the overall architecture and engineering consultant's contract
scope of work for the project.
In addition, the FY '06 funding request provides for required planning and land
acquisition. Subdivision costs for the project not provided in the FY '05 budget. There's
a typo here. It should say FY. The FY '06 request funding is essentially, essential to
complete the required benchmark, which enables the remaining architecture and
engineering consultant contract scope of work and the actual construction of the fire
sta ... , fire station public facility.
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Again, attached please find the submittals one, Department of Fire and Public Safety CIP
Molokai, and number two, exhibit "A".
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chief. Any questions? Member Mateo, any questions at this point?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Yeah, maybe if we can just
start off with the, the 100,000 for the land acquisition. And maybe they, the Department
can tell us what the status of that particular effort is at this point.
MR. KAUPALOLO: All right. Thank you, Councilmember Mateo. That's a great question for
us to start with this project. I'd like to at this time have the mike turned over to our
liaison for the Kaunakakai Fire Station project for the Department, Fire Fighter Greg
Jenkins.
MR. JENKINS: Thank you Member Mateo, Chair. To answer that question, just as of yesterday
we received the signed and notarized purchase and sale agreement from Molokai
Properties, Limited, addressing the $100,000 purchase price for the land. And so, at this
point, I'm, we're just waiting to get that contract fully executed through Corporation
Counsel and the Mayor's Office, and the proper protocols with our Department as well.
And so, we'd like to thank Corporation Counsel for their hard work in getting that
agreement taken care of because it took quite a while.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And that, this is still five acres?
MR. JENKINS: Yes, the proposed site, which also is indicated in a handout that you received
that shows a site map of roughly five acres. In the architectural engineering design layout
currently it's about 4.74 acres. The agreement speaks of approximately five acres. So,
once we find the proper development site and get metes and bounds through our
subdivision, I mean not our subdivision, but our site survey process, we'll have a more
accurate number.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And, Mr. Jenkins, is there a, is there a specific timetable that
the County need to act in order to gain title of the land?
MR. JENKINS: Yes, the, the important part with the title of the land is that it goes into a very
detailed planning process that we're working very closely with the Planning Department
on. And there's concurrent entitlement issues, subdivision issues, and the performance of
the purchase and sale agreement. And with all of that because it is in HRS 343, if I'm, I
believe if I'm correct, indicates any, any monies used by the State or the County to
purchase lands requires environmental assessment as well as for the use of the site we're
going to need a community plan amendment. So, before we can start construction, we
would need to gain those two things, which is part of our EA process that we're
proceeding on, and that is scheduled to be completed by Spring of 2006 with hopefully
full action by the Council.
- 59 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 5, 2005

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Chairman, thank you. And the request for 206 is for
$160,000. Taking into consideration that at last fiscal 200,000 was, was designated for,
for plan and design, and I'm looking at, I'm looking at your layout, I'm looking at your,
your nice futuristic presentation of what the station is, is going to be looking like, for
$200,000 how did, how did we do all of this?
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Councilmember Mateo, I'm going to let Fire Fighter Jenkins, again, work
through the process with you. He has a great vision of how that was accomplished. So,
if! can, again, I'll have Fire Fighter Jenkins please.
MR. JENKINS: Thank you, Councilmember Mateo and Chair. As you know you, you are
correct that the, the appropriation we were given was only $200,000 for design/research
in the language last year, which we used for the, correctly we found out, it's, it's called
this architectural and engineering consultant work and the specific scope of work for this
project.
In that we learned that there's many different phases of a architectural and engineering
contract.
There is pre-design, design development, construction documents, bid
administration, and construction administration, and all those have specific costs for
them. And so, we also learned that there's certain costs that needed to be taken care of
prior to construction, and those that were specifically able to only be used in the contract
during construction. And so, we, we knew that in order to move forward with the project
and request funds for construction, we would have to have very detailed, accurate cost
estimates, which we do have of the cost of the station. And in order to do so, we needed
to have a very good schematic pre-design that we could take not only to you, but to the,
the Molokai Planning Commission and the community to address those concerns. And
so, we were, we were able to budget for that accordingly.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And the requested 160,000 will do what?
MR. JENKINS: It takes into consideration a small carryover savings of the monies from this,
from fiscal year 'OS's appropriation, and adds it into the 160. It takes care of the design
development phase of the project, some specific planning related items for our
entitlements that we're going through with our environmental assessment, and it also
takes care of, I would say, miscellaneous land acquisition costs and subdivision costs
associated with the project.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and, and lastly, Chair, I guess you were looking at future
years that eight million dollars in, in fiscal year '07, is that an actual cost, or is that an
estimation based on, on what?
MR. JENKINS: When we received our schematic design it came with a cost estimation from a
professional cost estimator. And the, the amount that was quoted at that time, was, was
as you see on your budget spreadsheet. Well, actually, it's not shown. We had an actual
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cost that came from the professional estimator of $10,429,000. And what we did already
is we've already cut many things that were in that cost estimation that were within our,
our, our purview, with the permission of the Chief, such as things that are excessive costs
for landscaping, things that are normally in the Department's, for example, in our duties
that we could help limit the cost of the station. And that number with our cuts also took
into consideration a lot of the domestic and international surcharge issues that we're
facing right now in construction related projects. So, the cost of doing business with
construction projects has significantly risen. So, it is an accurate number. The number
you see on the spreadsheet that includes the remaining FY '07 architectural and
engineering costs is $8,633,194.79. So, that is our best estimate at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, and maybe if you can conclude. Is this
project ready to go?
MR. JENKINS: I'll answer that, that briefly, and then I'll turn it over to the Chiefs as well. As
far as being ready to go, we're, we're bound by timelines, and you probably all agree on
the Council that if we didn't have a purchase and sale agreement it would have been very
difficult to, to request anything more for this project. As I earlier stated the, the, planning
process and its timeline, which is also included in your handouts, shows you a date where
full action of the Council could take place. So, construction could be started pending that
Spring 2006 timeline, because we would not be able to break ground or do any formal
construction until we, we get that environmental assessment stuff processed. But the
project can move forward in leaps and bounds between then if we were given the
opportunity. But, as of right now, we would only be saving a few months before the next
fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you and as a follow-up for Member Mateo's question, Chief, if you can
please, provide a cleaner breakdown of the additional 160. The explanation given did
cross over into additional land acquisition costs, et cetera. So, if you can provide a better
breakdown of the use of the use of the $160,000 request, and how that money is going to
be, if you can itemize that to say, say how you're going to use that for this upcoming
fiscal year to move forward the project in the continued design and land acquisition
Issues. That would help this body with a more accurate figure, and how it's going to be
used.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Yeah, thank you, Chair. If! may, I, I just got word that we, we do have it,
and it is on Exhibit" A".
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: If that would be more, we would be able to provide more information if
you would desire so also, uh, we could accommodate that request.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chief.

Any further questions in this area? Mr.

COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Question in regards to the size of the
station as compared to Wailea Fire Station, which has more floor space?
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Councilmember Pontanilla, again, I'll have our liaison Fire Fighter Greg
Jenkins answer your question for you. As you can see, the Wailea Station is more of a, I
would say, like, a real steady type of structure that we would look at it as very
government. This structure that we're showing as a conceptual drawing here more, it
tends to blend in with, with the, the environment and with the, the local lifestyle there.
So, if you would, Greg, please.
MR. JENKINS: Thank you Councilmember Pontanilla and Chair. The actual square feet for the
Wailea Fire Station was 15,400 square feet. The proposed square footage, gross square
footage for this particular facility is 18,779 square feet. And the main areas of increase in
square footage here is, is in two basic areas. The size of the apparatus bay would be
number one, and the additional training classroom/emergency operation center for civil
defense purposes/dispatch center/multi use training facility, which is open to, to many
different public safety entities.
This bay, as you probably remember from last year when we presented to you, is four
trucks wide, two trucks deep, and that's based on the existing equipment cache located on
Molokai. Our resources, of course, on Maui are very well spread out. On Molokai, there
isn't the personnel to, to staff all the different pieces of equipment. So, they're kind of
grossly piled up in one location. And that main apparatus bay additionally during, for
times of disaster going back into community request is a public refuge location where
people could use that, that over ... (inaudible) ... big bay to, to seek refuge.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, and the reason why I ask is that, you know, just
comparing the cost. I know this is 2007 that we're talking about, but there's a like a four
million dollar difference in regards to the costs. So, that is a concern.
MR. JENKINS: To further that, we have some, some working sheets that we did when we went
through out cost estimations for the architectural and engineering fees, and, and first to
make this maybe a little bit clear, I know it's called a fire station, and Chief can probably
concur, it's, it's a new generation of, of fire and public safety facility that really matches
our change in our, in our mission, in our Department's goals, and so this is more than just
your typical fire station in a lot of ways. So the sizes, you know, thereof are taken into
consideration.
The Lanai Police Station was one of the most recent public safety facility projects that we
researched with CIP in our County, and, and it was done, it was 8,000 square feet and the
cost per square foot was $500 a square foot. This particular facility if, I've estimated is
roughly $448 a square foot. So, we've, we've taken in a lot of consideration of, of
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addressing costs in doing multi-purpose things in the station as well as the training needs
on Molokai. As Chief presented last year, personnel have to be barged in here to, to
Maui to receive necessary training. And so, within the structure itself, unlike any other
fire station in the County or the State for that matter, all of the training requirements that
meet our national standards are incorporated in the station. So we can ladder in it, our
hose drying towers are additional for rescue. So every single space has a purpose and
meets a training need.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions in this area? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks, Mr. Chair. You, you said you need to get a
community plan amendment. What is the current community plan designation for the
property?
MR. KAUPALOLO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. That's a good question. I, I'm, going to again,
refer to our liaison Fire Fighter Greg Jenkins to answer your question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KAUP ALOLO: Thank you.
MR. JENKINS:
Thank you Member Anderson, Chair.
The current community plan
amendment, I'm sorry, community plan designation for the site, a portion of the parcel
that we've, that we've identified is Public-Quasi Public, and a part of it is a sliver of open
space on Puuninikolu(?). And if you, if you're wondering about all these terms we're
throwing at you, the site map you have in your handout maybe doesn't do justice. We
have a satellite map that can, afterwards at break we can, we can break out and show you
in more detail where it is. But that has not been put into effect. The current County
zoning is Interim.
So, we'll actually be getting an amendment that makes the property more consistent with
the community plan, and we've addressed that in our, in two planning, Molokai Planning
Commission hearings that we've, we've held. One of them was public to get input.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you already had Planning Commission meetings on the
community plan amendment?
MR. JENKINS: Yes, part of our EA process, we, we've hired a consultant Mike Munekiyo, and
Munekiyo and Hiraga, and it's gone forward in that we needed to get preliminary
consultation on the design of the building as well as the site location before we even
appeared to you because it wouldn't have been fair to our community of course. So, with
that in mind we did talk to them about the use of the site, and there's a, there's a very
large group of, of community stake holders that we've addressed in our, III our
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environmental assessment process to get input on. And so far, without any official action
being recommended to Council, they are in, in support of the project as long as we
continue on a specific track and follow through with requests that are basically consistent
with the EA process.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, really you need a community plan amendment for just
that small sliver that's in open space, because if most of the parcel is Public-Quasi Public,
you've already got what you need. And then you need a change in zoning from Interim
to Public-Quasi Public?
MR. JENKINS: Correct. And so, un ... , unfortunately that is, that is correct in that we would've
potentially avoided our environmental assessment, which I don't mean to just use the
word avoided, because there's a lot of impact issues that we needed to address in the
community that were bigger than just the use of the property. And I wouldn't, I can list
those for you if you, if you requested them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's okay.
MR. JENKINS: But the, the fact that we're even using government funds is, was a trigger of an
EA, which forced us to do that before we could even build.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. And so, the Planning Department or the Planning
Director will be initiating the change in zoning in the, in the community plan amendment
for you?
MR. JENKINS: That is correct. We work very close with, with Director Foley and his staff.
We've had many meetings over the last years to, to plan accordingly. And I believe after
you, the Council is done with budget, he will be bringing that to your attention through
committee.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Great. Thank you very much. Thanks, thanks for
your hard work. This is a great presentation.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions, Members? If not, Members, the Chair's
preference at this time is that the final item that you had before you, according to what we
have is the $350,000 that is under Countywide, I believe, for Fire and Public Safety
facilities, and attached to that the Department, and we want to thank them for attaching
specifically where the money is going to go, and so you have an attachment of about ten
specific projects at the various stations, and how they've itemized the use of the
$350,000. And, quite frankly, this is the way we'd like to get things from all
departments, and so it really helps us. Instead of having verbal questions I think you just
read your material and that would provide you with most, if not all, the answers that you
need to get to make a decision on this.
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So, Chief and, for the Department, thank you very much for that. So, I'm not going to,
I'm going to forego a formal presentation from you folks in this area, unless, Members,
you have any specific questions, which, again, the Chair would prefer that you put them
in writing. Okay. Because I think, again, the requests and then the specific breakdown
per station on specifically what they're going to do provides you with a lot of
information. And if you have any specific questions that may reach outside of this
specific scope, you can please send them to the Staff. They'll be more than happy to
forward it over to the Chief and the Department for response.
Members, any closing remarks at this time, Chief, and again for all of this, the CIP
projects that you have before us we'll make sure that we get questions to you if the body
has any additional questions besides the ones that were asked of you this afternoon?
MR. KAUP ALOLO: I thank you, Chair, and appreciate your indulgence and also the Committee
Members. I really want to take full ... (inaudible) ... for presenting this Countywide
facility the way it is. But I think I got to share that back that when I sat here last year, I
think, I, I did think I did think highly of the recommendations from the Council to go
ahead and provide these kinds of information. So, I think this is just a follow-up from the
last time that you recommended that we do try to present these kinds of materials
accordingly. Thank you very time for your time today. Appreciate it.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you, and, and Director Morrison, thank you very much for
following through with, with this request. Chief, so we're done with you folks at this
time. Members, the Chair would just like to take a few moments to prepare for the next
two days, because there's a few things that I'd like to ask of you as favors.
Keeping in mind that tomorrow and Thursday we are scheduled to be on Akaku. We've
scheduled it, because we're going to be dealing with Parks, Public Works, Water, and
One Main Plaza. And so, because of those, the Chair felt they were very important items
that the public have the opportunity in our limited budget that we have for Akaku
vIewmg.
So, I would ask you as a favor if you haven't already done so, and I, I anticipate that you
have already, please review your program budget on those specific items under these
departments, respective departments. I would like to avoid having to corral you folks
back into focusing on the discussion at hand on, on TV., you know, and so we can get the
work done. There's a lot of work that's going, there's a lot of projects in front of us, a lot
of work that needs to get done in the next two days, and we can't afford to fall behind,
because the clock is ticking.
So, again, respectfully, Members, I'll ask that you take note of what we have. We'll have
the respective departments in front of us to ... , tomorrow to make their comments and their
justifications, to summarize the justifications that are on your program sheet numbers,
and hopefully we can, we can keep things moving very smoothly tomorrow in, in these
department areas. And, again, I would request respectfully that we avoid the statements
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and the back and forth dialogue, and the preferences. If you need questions to clarify the,
the proposal, because ultimately we're going to have our own discussion to determine as
a body whether or not we're going to be supporting, amending, deleting, et cetera. And
that will have our, all, you know, all the time we need to, to get those things done.
So, we'd like to avoid that in tomorrow's process as well as Thursday. We are going to, I
know there was a request, and I'll ask Staff to consider, for One Main Plaza, I don't know
if there can be considered a change, but I'll talk to Staff about that, but over the next two
days, Parks, Public Works, Water, and One Main Plaza will be the items that will be
discussed. Before the Chair closes, I'll give everybody a chance to say and make any
comments. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just want some clarification on
this handout we've got titled Fiscal Year 2006 Proposed Budget Appendix B Rate
Changes.
CHAIR KANE: We'll have Staff clarify for you. If you can please, Tamara.
MS. KOLLER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I handed this out early today just so that when we go
through the operations next week, and we talk to the departments-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see.
MS. KOLLER: --we'll go through the rates, and I wanted you to have the references, it's
Appendix B to the proposed budget ordinance. And the page numbers will, will
highlight. And it's in a Ramseyer format.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: So, this is more for next week's discussions.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: So, if you can, you know, make sure it's-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: --accessible. And if you need additional assistance, Member Anderson, feel
free to ask Staff for assistance. Thank you. Member Johnson, any comments before we
close it up today?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Anybody? Member Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: Is Human Concerns coming on Thursday? Is that what you
had said earlier?
CHAIR KANE: We, we plan to reschedule them for next Monday.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Next Monday. Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: We're going to squeeze them in, right now it looks like in the, was it in the
morning session?
MS. KOLLER: Yes, they'll follow the Prosecutor's.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, so we'll have them in the morning, Member Tavares. Hopefully before
the first break at 10: 3O. And, Members, the Chair will stick to the intention of following
very closely as tight as possible our morning breaks, our lunch break and our afternoon
break at the times 10:30, 12:00 to 1:30,3:00 to 3:15, and then we'll try to wrap it up by
4:30. So, again, if we can be prepared for tomorrow, the Chair would appreciate it. Any
additional comments or questions? Hearing none, thank you for allowing the overtime,
Members, this afternoon. This meeting for April 5th is adjourned ... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

5:04 p.m.
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